
1 eLK OffIcla' Flllng****21112011 2:05 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?sc - It - 00,4- FoF - t::--( /DDDDI-Ef 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Tuesday, February 01,2011 2:02 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/1/2011 1 :58:00 PM 
100001-EI 
100001. Post-Hearing Order. FPL.012611.kef.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL 

ADJUSTMENT FACTORS; GPIF TARGETS, RANGES, AND REWARDS; AND 


PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR CAPACITY COST 

RECOVERY FACTORS FOR FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


'jerry X. 9-fo(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

fA~t1J ,. 
{V1.41 t..t:o ,. 
tftIklt,t'O -



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive A~encies(lO) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(tvchpk.com No 

• Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No i 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

I Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No i 

· Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

· White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

Printed on 2/1/2011 at 4:24:44 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email1D =283758) 


Attachments: 00786-11. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

21112011 




Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday. January 26,2011 2:56 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 1 00001-EI-00002-032. pdf 

ppSC, eLK - (',()RRESP<)NDENCE 
AdminillnliveO p~~

DOCUMENT No.j7uQQlO-lQ 
DISTRIBUTION: • ; 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-032 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01127/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01128/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee 
- Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

1126/2011 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01126/2011 at 2:54 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

ii Former DateEvent New Date Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-14801127/2011 Cancelled 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.Hearing 

Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 01128/2011Hearing 

IL 

II I I I I I 
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

HearinK 
Officers 

Commissi oners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 'Staff 
Exam. : 

ALL IOH lED IBI IBL IBW 
i 

xl I I I l I 
II ALL lOR lED IBI !BL IBW! 

X 1/ 

PrehearinK 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

OH ED BI iBL BW ADM 

X 

BLOHIED BI B\MADM 

I l 
Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002,100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only. 


The hearing eoncluded on 1126. 


1127 and 1/28 dates are released. 


PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00002-032 



1 el.K Omclal Flling****1124120114:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Esc ~ II - 60 Y , - PHD - €I \CU2QJ-fl 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, January 24, 2011 4:09 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Shalonda Hopkins 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/24/20114:01:00 PM 
100001-EI 
100001.PHO.FPL.kef.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (FPL) 

Signed by Commissioner Edgar, to be issued today_ 

..WS-C-,-CL-K' -.~C.oRRBSPO~::::::'-N'-D-ENC-.... ..E.., 
'Terry X. :HoCt;{nak ~dmini_veD Pa1ln OeouumerCommission Deputy Clerk 1/ 

DOCUMENT NO.[[JrClQ-f0Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION:850-413-6738 

t7 



I 
.­

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmooreialesgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneiU!a2tyndall.af.mil No 

· Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IOMcWhirter) jmcwhirterialmac-Iaw.com No 
! Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Oal Iohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
! Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright,~yvJaw.net No 
i Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@Southemco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
i Keefe Law Firm (102 vkaufman!a2kagmlaw. com No 
• Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley(iilmyfloridalegal.com No 
roffice of Public Counsel (lOe) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
I Patrick K. Wiggins ( lOa) wigglaw@grnail.com No 
• Progress Energy Flonda, Inc. (I 0) EISOJ paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No i 
i Progress Energ,}'Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
YoungLaw Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/241201 J at 4:58:32 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 481970) 

Attachments: 00517-11.pdf 

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

112412011 




FfSC, CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
:LAdmiDiItrative_Parties_Consumer 
DQCUMENTNO. OQD#i?'l p 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 10000 I - b:I.. If YES, enter delivery address below: 0 No 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 


3. Service Type

299 I" Avenue North 
 'jii(.Certified Mail o Express Mail 

st. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 
 o Registered o Return Receipt for Merchandise 

o Insured Mail o C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

2. 	 Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8796 9596 
(rransfrJr from service labeQ 

PS Form 3811 . February 2004 Domestic Retum 

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS 
Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 in this box • 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 4l3-6770 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhli.c~£r'&i:c£ C!.lnmmizzinn 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

January 14,2011 '\LAdmiaistr8tive_Partia_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOOsiQ- 10 
DISTRIBUTION: 

John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 70062760000387969596 
299 1 sl Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No.1 OOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 10006-08 and 10059-08 
be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerel~ 

~le 
Commission Clerk 

AC: mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E·mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKCOMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BruSE (850) 413·6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE l. BROWN 

lJIuhli.c~£r£ri.c£ QInmmizzinn 
January 14,2011 

FPSCt CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
"'"Admhlistrative_Partiel_CODSumer 

DOCUMENT NO. O(X)S&J- 10James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen DISlRIBUI10N: 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. lOOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 08026-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

,tU/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED &.kLd-t----= DATE IIIIf/11 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

,uhlic~.erhir.e QIommizzion 
January 14,2011 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. lOOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 04846-08 and 08635-08 
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

RECEIVED ~'fIIl;-1~ DATE_::........!-_I::........;l("'----.!....l-I(--- ­

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEJ'<oTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


100001- ex.. 


FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admiailtrative_Partiea_CoDSWDer 

DOCUMENT NO.OCbS/a- /0 
DIS1RIBUTION: 

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Comp lete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: If YES, enter delivery address below: o No 
Jo()c:)Ol~:t. · oct 0 S"3'l-t"a• 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 

299 1 SI Avenue North 
 3. 	Service Type 

JillCertified Mail 0 Express MailSt. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 
o Registered 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o 	Insured Mail 0 C,O.D. 

4. 	 Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

D. Is delivery address different 

2. Art.icle Number 7006 2760 DD03 8796 9503(Transfer (rom service label) 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 DomestJc Return Receipt 	 102595-02·"'·1540 

U NITED S TATES P OSTAL S ERVICE 
First-Class Mail 
Postage & Fees Paid 
USPS111111 Permit No. G-10 

• Sender: Please print your name, address, and ZIP+4 iMhis I:8U •- -.-.L.. ! , . 
() :00 (") 
r-, z: 1T1 

fHt--n: m~rCp)~:~ I.J fficle.~_ cYl K~? 
I!1~d 'lda ,(~li.l~ §~rVlu COWWLmt...., 0 
Office of Commission Clerk ~~ ~ --\-1 
2540 Shumard G4lk Boulevnnl ~ co u 
'!~n8t:. 1gee9 Florida 32399-C350 ~ ~ Y?)' 

w ' 

tl,II" ,t, II' tI,I,I"III' I" / 1,1,,1 •• 1,1,"II,I,I"I,II I! ,II" 



---"'_ ..-_-,------.." 

NO�-
j ;°,m .. ³._´µ.--:.:;.==--;--. 

1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****115/2011 10:11 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders \OOOOI-E t 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 4:07 PM ...• 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown '1f&tA:!!l1ir.h.1.ntti'ie0 PfMS i'J C±.r.s1!l·²cr • 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

¯ Dfi'CUMh"l-lT 0i 
Date and Time: 1/4/2011 4:02:00 PM i D1STF.mUT10N: 
Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002.EG, 100007-EI 
Filename 1 Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPl (Jan 26-28) 3rd Amended.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

I
�'J� 

THIRD AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

TO 


FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

TO 


ALL INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES 

AND 


ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

For Issuance 

Terry X. :J-{o{anak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

http:100002.EG


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

i 

ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@)esgconsult.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
 j brew@)bbrslaw.com No 

I Federal Executive Agencies (l0) shayla.mcneill(a)tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) 
 imcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 
 jmcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 
 John.Butler(a)fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOb) 
 ken.rubin(a)fpLcom No 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 
 george bachman(a)chpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
 swrightCalvvlaw, net No 

I Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southcrnco.com No 

Gulf Power Company (10) 
 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 


EI804 
BKeating(a)gunster.com No 

. Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko(a)hgslaw. com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 ykaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Attorney General (l0) 
 No 

i Office of Public Counsel (JOe) 
~adleYCalmYflOridalegal.com 

No 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 


rehwinkel.charleS@leg.state.f1.us 
No 


Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 

wigglawCalgmaiI.com 
oaul.lewisir(a)pgnmaiLcom No 


Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 

EI801 

paul. lewisjrCalpgnmail. com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 


EI801 
john. burnett@)pgnmaiLcom No 

..... 

RMiller(a)pcsphosphate.com No 

Young Law Firm (10) 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

swright@)yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 1/5/2011 at 12:26:54 PM 

http:swright@)yvlaw.net
http:RMiller(a)pcsphosphate.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charleS@leg.state.f1.us
http:adleYCalmYflOridalegal.com
http:ykaufman(a)kagmlaw.com
http:BKeating(a)gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:sdriteno@southcrnco.com
http:bachman(a)chpk.com
http:John.Butler(a)fpl.com
http:jmcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw.com
http:imcwhirter(a)mac-Iaw.com
http:shayla.mcneill(a)tyndall.af.mil
http:brew@)bbrslaw.com
http:dmoore@)esgconsult.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 658727) 


Attachments: 00075-11.pdf 


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

11512011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE Or: COtvlJv1[SSION CLERKCOMJvllSSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION C LERK 
(850) 4 J 3-6770 

RONALD A. BRlSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

NATHAl'J A. SKOP 

r OOOSIo- Ie 

"uhIic~£rbic£ QIommizzion 
December 29,2010 

John T. Burnett, Esquire Certified Mail 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Certified No. 7006 2760000387969503 
299 1st Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-3308 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 100001-EI 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 05893-08 , 07703-08, 
09814-08 and 09863-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~MJ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: ..np: //www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:np://www.fioridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CIERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANNCOIE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATIfAN A SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONALD A BRISE 

EOUAROO E. BALBIS 

ltluhlir~crhirc QIommizzion 
December 22,2010 

F~- CORRESPONDENCE 
John T. Butler, Esquire C i ti;;) Parties_CoosUler 
l1an O. Kaufer, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. OooS", ... )0 
Jessica A. Cano, Esquire DISTRIBUflON: 
Florida Power & Light Company 
c/o Nanci Nesmith - Tallahassee Office 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. tOOOOt-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Kaufer and Ms. Cano: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 03853-08,05973-08, 
06271-08, 08034-08, 10865-08 and 11326-08 be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~,~~~- ~. 
\.:....... Ann Cole . """' ~~ 
~ " Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED l!~iL DATE_--I-0c--3-F-0~'//~____ 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:llwww.fIoridapS4:.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:bttp:llwww.fIoridapS4:.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

ANN CoLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONAlD A. BruSE 
EDUAROO E. BAWlS 

'uhlir~£rhir£ (Llommizzion 


December 22, 2010 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire 
Russell A. Badders, Esquire FEDERAL EXPRESS 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5953 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No.1OOOOl-EI 

Dear Messrs. Griffin and Badders: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 01541-08, 01544-08, 
01547-08,01549-08,02076-08,02078-08,05901-08,05998-08,06641-08,06645-08,06790-08, 
07346-08,07623-08,08004-08,08006-08,08587-08,08998-08,09000-08,09471-08,09696-08 
and 
09942-08 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~1V\. "'" - -Vet
Ann Cole· \ ~ "--l"~ 

~ Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


Page 10f2 

From: Origin ID: TLHA (850) 413·6301 Ship Date: 23DEC 1 0 

Dougla. Martin 
 ActWgt 23.0 LB Dims: 15 X 12 X 10 IN 

FL PubUc SeNice Commission 
 CAD: 100391165l1NET3090 

4075 Esplanade Way Suite 130 


Delivery Address Bar Code 

T allah.nee, Fl 32399 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111 ~ II" 111111111111111111111 I~
SHIP TO: (850) 432·2451 Bill SENDER 

Ref#
Steven R Griffin, Russell Badders Invoice # 

PO#Beggs &Lane Dept #
501 COMMENDENCIA ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32502 
FRI - 24 DEC A2 

TRK#[om 7965 8996 1353 PRIORITY 	OVERNIGHT 

32502 
FL-US

XH PNSA 	 BFM 

After printing this label: 
1. Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 
3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 

Warning. Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional billing charges, along with 
the cancellation of your fedEx account number. 

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not be responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per 
package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or misinformation, unless you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a 
timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic valueof the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, 
attorney's fees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed 
actual documented loss.Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our ServiceGuide. Written claims must be 
filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide. 

12/2212010https:llwww.fedex.com/shippinglhtmllenl/PrintIFrame.html 

https:llwww.fedex.com/shippinglhtmllenl/PrintIFrame.html


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EooAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHA."l A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONAUJ A. BRISE 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

1FIuhlir~.crUir.c <llommizzion 
~C, CLK ~ CORREsPONDENCEDecember 21,2010 
_AdmiaistrBtive_Parties COIISUJD
DOCUMENT - er 
DISTRIBunO~~'Q:)oS lo - /0

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. lOOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document No. 08339-08 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~~.r-Q.S~ 
~ Ann Cole' \ \ ­

Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED ___/_)_DATE /- {,...- / ( --'l·qc~·----------+G-~-:?:""--\ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.u5 

mailto:contact@pse.state.fl.u5
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATIIAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONAlD A. BRISE 
EDUAROO E. BALBIS 

December 21, 201° 
c: 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No.lOOOOl-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 02854-07, 07996-07, 
10146.07,01557-08,01559-08,01561-08,02580-08,05615-08,05965-08,06807-08,07320-08, 
08021-08,08023-08,09877-08,09993-08, 10112-08 and 10309-08 be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

\- Ann~~Cole . \.",.Q 

~ Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 
Erik Sayler, Office of the General Counsel 

RECEIVED~'~ DATE JZ/z.. "7Ii0 
----+I----~.~------------

CAPrrAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mall: rontact@psc.state.fl.us 

~-- ... -------------------------­

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.rom


10000 f -£"::J: 


SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also COmplete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the pack of the mall piece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 


2. 	 Article Number 7006
(Transfer from service label) 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 . f Domestic Return Receipt 	 t02595..()2·M·t540 i 

D. Is delivery address different from 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

o Express Majl 
o Return Receipt for Merchandise 
o C.O.D. 
(Extra Fee) 0 Yes 

--_ ........----_.._------------ ­
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, December 21,20109:12 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-030.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-030 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Change in prehearing officer 
From Skop to Edgar 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01119/2011 - 1:30 
p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12/21/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/21120lO at 9:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Balbis Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New DateEvent Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 01119/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Commissioners 

SK BI BL ADM 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI BL 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-030 



1 cue O"'clal Flllng....,21,7120,0 4:35 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /0000/-61 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, December 17,20104:35 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices rrnr-Cc: Erik Sayler I~ ::-~CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ",(~ <I:fM..i._,eO~""''' 
Date and Time: 12/17/20104:32:00 PM ~ OC.cUMENT NC diO 
Docket Number: 100001-EI t <,<.,.,. .!)f' :'\ , l;I<~' fRlr... l1 f!Ol~: _._____..__ _ 
Filename 1Path: 1 00001.Post-Hearing Order.els.doc l.t,....... _r?4_ """"~ 


FINAL ORDER APPROVING EXPENDITURES AND TRUE·UP AMOUNTS FOR FUEL 

ADJUSTMENT FACTORS; GPIF TARGETS, RANGES. AND REWARDS; AND 


PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND TRUE-UP AMOUNTS FOR CAPACITY COST 

RECOVERY FACTORS 


To be issued on Monday, December 20,2010. 

Terry X. :J{o(cCnak 
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

ADDRESS , 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore(a)esgconsult.com No 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-f1.gov Yes 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc(a)co.st-johns.ll.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.tl.us Yes 
Clerk ofthe Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@c1erk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk$2baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@tlcjn.net Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer$2leoncountytl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc(tvcircui t8. org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.forakerCalmarioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock(a)monroe-c1erk.com Yes 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman$2pinellascounty.org Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.tl.us 

~County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.tlus 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill(altyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IOMcWhirter) imcwhirteriWmac-law.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butier@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachma~@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright@yv!aw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) ng@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanlaJ.,kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradleycw.myfloridalegai.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkei.charles(Q)leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmaii.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumettrtgpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiliercmpcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swrightfa;Jyvlaw. net No 

Printed on 12/20/20] 0 at 3:27:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 022273) 

Attachments: 10042-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'73-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/20/2010 




1 cLle O"'c/al Flllng****1211712010 4:33 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,.. IOOOO/-E. \ 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, December 17,20104:31 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/17/20104:28:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1 00001.Mid-Course Correction Order.PEF .els.doc 

ORDER DENYING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC. 'S 

PETITION FOR MID-COURSE CORRECTION AND 


ORDER APPROVING 2011 FUEL FACTORS INCLUDING REPLACEMENT POWER 

COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 OUTAGE 


To be issued on Monday, December 20,2010. 

Terry x. :}{o{d'nak 
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


! 
PARTY 1 COMPANY EMAIL 
:'lAME CODE ADDRESS 

Association For Faimess In Rate Making dmoore(alesgconsult.com 
Board ofCounty Commissioners, Charlotte County ~comBrickfield Law Firm (10) . .com 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin broward.org 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 

, County 
bocc@gulfcounty.fl.gov 

! Chairman, Board of County Commissioners. Lee dist3@leegov.com 
County 

• Clerk of Court, St. Johns County f&,n~
i Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County barlette.fl.us 

Clerk. of the Circuit Court Indian River County clerk@felerk.indian.river.erg 
Clerk. of the Circuit Coun, Lee County I LeeClerk Info@leeclerkorg 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbsycoclerk@baycoclerk.com 

I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton ' Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net 
County 
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners Leon County BBlnzer(iilleoncountytl.gOv 

: Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerlccom 
County 
Clerk., Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker(iilmarioncou'1!Yfl.org 

: Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County j)hancock@monroe·clerk.com
i Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org 
i County 
! Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com 
i County 
: Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.orl/; 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@Clerk.indian·river.org 
RiverCou 
County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escarnbia.flus 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County idinneen@co.volusia.f1.us 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mi] 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirterralmac.law.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com 

, Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swrigilt(iilyvlaw. net 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@,.southernco.com 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vksufman@J::agmlaw.com 

• Office of Attorney General (l0) cecil iabradley@myfioridalegal.com 
i Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charlesCiilleg.state.fl.us 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com 
I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (l0) ElSO! pltul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
r Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
] White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. (10) RMilIer(iilpcsphosphllte.com 
I ..Y()':ll1g Law Firm (10) swright(iilyvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Yes 
No I 

Yes 
Yes : 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes I 

Yes , 

Yes 

Yes ! 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 
Yes 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 
No 
No ! 
No 

' No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No i 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Prinled on J2120/20JO 1113:27:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, December 20,20103:35 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =306127) 

Attachments: 10046-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it ;s used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

'2/21 /Z.O 1 0 




----

Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, December 08,20109:10 AM _;,'-'~_SPONDENC!\
To: Diamond Williams \!;j;':£ CL~~ ~ Co ,.......its 0 Ct"~1·0'cr t. 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 . '--eve ~'Il' . 

'\ lA.1m1
r,\::ltU- ~ 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-027.pdf DOCUMENT NO,_ 
.. :\~.\ D·Sr.:...... tO:»YJTIOt • -----:;:.: 
~-

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-027 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 12/29/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 01128/2011 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/15/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appOintment date 
From 12/15/2010 to 01126/2011 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/16/2010 to 01127/2011 

Prehearing will be announced at a later date. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

12/8/2010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 9:06 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Balbis 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

!Prehearing Conference 12113/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a. 

Special Agenda 12/29/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

!Hearing 12115/2010 0112612011 Tallahassee I E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

l~ 
Hearing 

1 12116/2010 0112712011 

01128/2011 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

ALL GH ED SK HI BL 

Exam. 
Staff 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH ED SK IBI BL 

xl I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
Prehearing will be announced at a later date. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 10000l-EI-00002-027 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
lOC{)()I - £ t 

I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore(tijesgconsult. com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(tijbbrslaw. com No 

! Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayJa.mcneill(tijtyndaIJ.af.mil No 
• Florida Industrial Power Users Grollp (lOMcWhirter) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No I 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(tijsouthernco.com No r 

Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating0jgunster.com No ! 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(tijkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

• Office of Public Counsel (lOc) . rehwinkel.charlesw.leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (J Oa) wigglaw(tijgmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisjr(tijpgnmail. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright(tijyviaw.net No 

~ (}..j(; ~ 
Mll\\ 
etnu,\\ t~ 

Printed on 11/1912010 at 1 :47:08 PM 



State of Florida 

~uhlir~.er&tt:e OlDmmissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SliUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


T ALLA HASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridagsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & :Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this infonnation, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridagsc.com


FIECEIVED--FPSC 
State of Florida 

1B'......:...I.· Q1r. AT ••10 NOV 19 PH 1= 21t
1r,'·44Q:tJ!oli7.er tee VJ,OnmttstOlt 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEWIl:M MISS I 0 H 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-0850 CLERK 

-~-IC-~-()-I(-)l-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 November 19, 2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) flv . /\, t)l'"O ~ 
~ ~ ~9 CA(t, .\.~. . 

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (FracltHn, Matlock, Draper, A. Roberts) ell 
Office of the General Counsel (Benne*~<!...J 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100001-EI - Fuel and purchase~~ower cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. 

AGENDA: 	 11/3011 0 - Regular Agenda - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 	 All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: 	 Skop 

CRITICAL DATES; 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 This recommendation should be considered following the 
Commission's decision regarding the inclusion, 
exclusion, or partial deferral of Crystal River Unit 3 
replacement power costs in the 2011 fuel factors for 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 	 S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100001.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

As part of the Florida Public Service Commission's (Commission) continuing Fuel and 
Purchased Power Cost Recovery and Generating Performance Incentive Factor proceedings, a 
hearing (fuel hearing) was held on November I and 2, 2010, in this docket The fuel hearing 
addressed the issues set forth in Order No. PSC-I0-0654-PHO-EI, issued on October 29, 2010 
(the Prehearing Order). During opening statements, Progress Energy Florida. Inc. (PEF or 
Company) indicated the Company was in the process of reforecasting its estimated fuel 
expenditures. Since PEF did not know the results of the forecast at the time of the fuel hearing. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1:48 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 650513) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09530.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


, '/19/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ICASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

• Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler(iiJfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (IO) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I OKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (10a) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul. lewisi r(iiJpgnmail. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn.burnett(iiJpgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm {IO) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11119/2010 at 12:40:10 PM 



State of Florida 

Jluhlir~~rfrir~ Cllnmmi55inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSE:E, FLORIDA. 32399.0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

"'ROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a statl recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "'Hings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUttm~r11 C' S I 0 lJ 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 U CL E RK '" 
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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

November 19,2010 

Office of Commission Clerk (C~4v B----' 
Office ofthe General Counsel ~r~nnett) (!.)tf;;r 
Division of Economic Regulation (B_, Lester) ()\ 

RE: Docket No. 100001-EI Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor. 

AGENDA: 11130/10 - Regular Agenda - Post·hearing recommendation; Participation is 
limited to Commission and Staff. 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: This recommendation should be considered prior to the 
PEF Mid·course correction recommendation. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\IOOOOl.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) experienced an unplanned outage at its Crystal River 
Nuclear Unit 3 (CR3), starting in mid-December 2009. PEF expects CR3 to return to service in 
the fourth quarter of 2010. PEF has incurred replacement power costs as a result of the extended 
outage. PEF is seeking to recover in its 2011 fuel factor all the replacement fuel costs not 
covered by the Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) policy. PEF provided pre-filed 
testimony and E-Schedules in support of its proposed 2011 factor. As a result of lower natural 
gas prices and at the request of staff, PEF's provided revised schedules showing its 2011 fuel 
factor with and without the costs associated with the outage. Whether PEF should recover the 

FPSC-COMMISSlOH CLERK 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 19,201012:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =060778) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09528.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/19/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****11117/2010 12:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17,201011:57 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/17/201011:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI.100002-EG,100007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100001.02.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg-FPl 2nd Amended.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: cPSJr" Prehearing/Hearing 

SECOND AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 
To be issued today V 

IDOOOl- GlTerry X. J{o(dnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

'10000'10- EeOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 \OOOQl b \ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
I DIRECTORY 

Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@hbrslaw.com ; No 
Federal Executive A~encies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I0McWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com i No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno IObl ken.rubin®fl:>Lcom No 

I Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com i Yes 
I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) i george bachman@chpk.com i No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net i No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@Southernco.com I No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (IOKeating) BKeating~~unster.com No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@)<agmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us LNo I 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wiggJaw@gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Pro~css Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No i 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No i 

, Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. bumett@pgnmail.com No 
rTam[>!l Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenerg~com Yes 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@Qs;phosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm {IOJ I swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11/17/2010 at 4:00:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 20104:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =513299) 

Attachments: 09474-10.pdf 

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


11/17/2010 

~--~--.-.~~----------



Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pen a 

From: Lisa Bennett 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 201011:56 AM 

To: Kimberley Pena; Sid Matlock 

Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Michael Barrett 

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents in Dkt 080001-EI 

Right now, do not declassify or return these documents. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

..,.,....,~.•.. ,... _.~... ." ......".~_ •. _~O'! 
FrSC) CLK - COkRESPOi'luENCt; i 

tII}!Ad'.:'Iinisnt\ve 0 f/lf.ies ~ Consumer 
~ [)()ClfMENT NO. "10 
i DISTRIaUnON:
l".. OIl. T r'!aN:..fiI'....~;;;:.:::_=_::_==;;;;.J• 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 4:28 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett; Sid Matlock 
Cc: Ann Cole; Pete Lester; Michael Barrett 
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents in Dkt 080001-EI 
Importance: High 

Lisa and Sid, per DN 09212-10, ECR has requested that the below documents be returned to the source. 
Although it is our practice to declassify Forms 423 and place in the docket file instead of returning to the 
source, orders granting confidentiality have been issued on the below documents. Therefore, they have a 
declassification date as specified below. 

09072-08 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 7/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a) 
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 7/08. 

PSC-09-0767-CFO-EI issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date 01'05118/2011. 

10755-08 == FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 8/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a) 
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 8/08. 

PSC-09-0768-CFO-EI issued on 11118/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011. 

11546-08 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 9/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a) 
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 9/08. 

PSC-09-0770-CFO-EI issued on 11/18/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011. 

11618-08 FPL (Butler) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Attachment A; Form 423-1(a) for 10/08; and Forms 423-2, 2(a) 
and 2(b) for SJRPP for 10/08. 

PSC-09-0771-CFO-F,1 issued on 11118/2009 with declassification date of 05/18/2011. 

Do you want me to abide by the declassification date on the Orders and keep these 

documents confidential OR do you want me to declassify them and forward to the docket tile? 


11/18/2010 
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Diamond Williams IOOOOl-F1 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, November 17,201010:18 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-018.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-018 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/29/2010 - 1:30 
p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment date 
From 11/29/2010 to 12/13/2010 
Change in appointment time 
From 1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

11117/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/17/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
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

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 11129/2010 12/13/2010 

Hearing 12/13/2010 Cancelled 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 

ED SK BI ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

BISKGHIED NclADM 

I X I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003,100004, 100007). Hearing scheduled for 12113110 is cancelled. 

:Prehearing scheduled for 11129/10 is moved to 12/13/1 0 - starting at 9:30 a.m. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-018 

-------------------_......_-_ .. 
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100001 -f31
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, November 15,20102:21 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-014.pdf 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE orMlDinisUlDvc0 Puties Ocouamcr 
DOCUMENT NO. QOOfip4 (0 
DISTRlBUnON: _. 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000I-014 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-l0:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

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
Last Revised 11115/2010 at 2:20 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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


Docket Number: lOOOOl-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

11118/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / G-154 Informal Meeting 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commission Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED ISK IBI I NriADM 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH lED SK BI NC ADM 

I X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, lO0003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

'The Informal Meeting scheduled for 11118110 should be for Docket No: 100004-GU not 100001-EI 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-E1-00001-014 
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Diamond Williams ,~~lOOOO }-Gl 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, November 15,20109:02 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-013.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-013 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/16/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-11:00 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/17/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-11:00 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 11/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-10:30 
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

11115/2010 

""--'-,-­



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 11/15/2010 at 8:59 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Brise Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 11116/2010 

Informal Meeting 11117/2010 

Informal Meeting 11118/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - II :00 a. 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - II :00 a. 

Tallahassee 1G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH ED SK BI NC 

xl 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners II Commissioners I
Officer 

• GHIED ISK IBI I NciADM i 
I/GHIEDISK IBI INC/ADM/III I I I I I • 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 100001 - only 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-013 
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

Akerman Law Firm (I0Keating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com i No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirter) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light C()tnpany (Juno lOa) lohn.ButleriWfpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@ehpk.eom No 
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
Offiee of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

. Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmai1.com No 
I Pro ress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
~....... 

Progress Energy Service Company, L LC (10) 
EI801 paul.lewisjrtq)pgnmail.com 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
No 
No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi ller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvJaw.net I No 

IFPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
I~Adminisinrtive D~C_cr 
frX)CUMc'NT No:~-I03 ii DISTRIBUTION: ________. 

\ L... .... _____ ~_..... -II'~...,.,,---... 
fl 

Printed on llfl2f2010 at4:18:14 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


1:I~crr'I\,I 11__ __. f.)·-,;:U(:,l.~.., r- ...., 

Date of Request: 11/1212010 Date of Commission Conference: 1113012010 Item No. 
Fuel & Purchased Power Cost Recovery claWeNliWd-k:2urfJ'1 2: It 5 

Docket No.: 100001-EI Brief Title: Correction 

Requested by: 181 Staff o Other 
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) ~ Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

o 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Dale: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

t8I 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120,525(2), F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S,)-lssue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanatlon, Justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Due to the filing date of the mid-course correction petition, on 11/10 as ordered by the Commission, and the 
limited time available to prepare and file a recommendation by 11/16. Late file recommendation by 3:00 p,m. on 
Friday, November 19, 2010 .. 

Signature (Technical Staff): c__- Initials (Division/Office Director or A) ./' 
Designee): ~ 

Initials (General Counselor 
Designee): 

Signature (legal Staff): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chainman's Office 	 ~APprove Request o Deny Request 

Initials: Date; J/ - IJ.• • ) 0 

Comments: "~' 
Due to the filing date of the mid-course correction petition, on 11/10 as ordered by the Commission, and the 
limited time available to prepare and file a recommendation by 11/16. 

'Y.... Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date: I, - I 2 - I £.) 

CLk AGENDA 
STAPF COPIED 

; ; 9 3 2 0 HOV' 2 2 
G:1CAYCE HINTONlKAlnnelhlREOUEST FOR CI1ANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENce.doc 

FPSC-C01'1MISS10H CLERK 
PSC/EXO-o01 (Rev. 09110) 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 311169) 

Attachments: 09320-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/12/2010 
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

Akerman Law Firm (1 OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewUl2bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndaJI.af.mil No 

. Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) lmcwhirter@mac·law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.ButlerUl2fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachmanUl2chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EIS04 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm ( 10) vkaufman@j(agmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 

rgy Florida, Inc. (10) EISOI 

rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
wigglaw@gmail.com 
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com 

No 
No 
No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 

.(:~ "3 
~S{', eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

\\~, \ "~M.I:'Iinistndivc 0 ruties 0 CtlI:lsma1cr 

-e\\i\UJ' \., t. [X)CUMENT NO. CiX6LD -lO 
i lJiS'rR1BUTION: ___. 
L...__ _... .......:.::..:..:.:..:;;:=====::J 


Printed on 11112/2010 at 4: 14: 16 PM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 11/1212010 Date of Commission Conference: 11/3012010 Item No. 
10~!DV 12 Pi'12: 45 

Docket No.: 100001-EI 	 BriefTitle: Fuel & Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause - CR3 Outage 

Requested by: rzI Staft o Other 
(Name) 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) rzI Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [8ee APM 2.11] 

o 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for; Dale: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to relurn to Agenda) 

~ 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Ilem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

To allow staft an opportunity 10 review and include the party's post-hearing briefs. Late File Recommendation on 
Friday, November 19 by 3:00. 

Inllials (Division/Office Director or ~S~nal\He (Technical Stal!) ~ (2:.t? 

DeSignee): -- ­

Signature (Logal Stal!)~().GI ~ Initials (General Counselor 
Designee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office ~ Approve Request D Deny Request 

Initials: l'fIJr 	 II-I",/, -jODate: 

Comments: 

~ Approve Request D Deny Request CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Date: II - J 2 - I 0 

The Executive Suite will fOfW3rd the original 119pro¥ll~ ,form to the OffICe of 
Comrnlnfon Clerk and dlstr1bute copilts to the OP~ diV~lOM>ffQ director, the 
executive Director. the DepUty Executive Dlrector,the ~1tr4Jl~, the' CLX AGENDA 
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of PubliO' Infonmetloii 'Olr~, the STAFF COPIED10CU~f!' T IiI ~~ ;;.~' f,":
Commlsslonere'A8Slatants. and the attorney assigned to the doeket.' 

093 I 9 NOV 12 ~ 
PSClEXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) 	 Ooc;Jmen12 

FPSC-COli1'~:SSiOH CI Ci '. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12,20104:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 052643) 

Attachments: 09319-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 8503 113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11 /ll/lOl 0 



1 eLK Olllelal Filing****11112/2010 2:30 I'M ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday. November 12.20102:30 PM FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak . ! Mminislnltive0 Pllt.ies DConsumcr 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMf:tn NO. OCOOlP-1 Q

iDiS';'R1BUT!ON: ~ __ __Date and Time: 11/12/20102:27:00 PM 
L" - .~,.. . ... ­Docket Number: 100001-EI 

Filename 1Path: 100001.lnformal Mtg.11-17-1 O.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~~y.. 3 

\"'t\Ck~ \ 

~~\ \1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 
\ 

! 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 

! Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com 
• Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmooreliilesgconsult.com 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Federal Executive Agencies (lO) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirter) jmewhirter(romac-Iaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) John.Butler@fpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachmanliilchpk.com 
Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright(a)yvlaw.net 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com 
Keefe LawFirm (l0) vkaufman({i)kagmlaw.com 
Office of Attornel: General (10) ceci lia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Office of Public Counsel (lOc) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw(ajgmail.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

~s Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. bumett@pgnmail.com 
. S~rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(ajpcsphosphate.com 

Young Law Firm (10) swright~yvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No I 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 11/1212010 at 4:24:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =569888) 

Attachments: 09318-1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 


Clerk by reply email or at 850-'+ 13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/1 l/lO 10 



1 eLK ORle/al Flllng u **1111212010 2:26 PM ***** 

Matilda Sand.... lopcp/- sf 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, November 12,20102:27 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/12120102:24:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI . DiS';~Rli3ur!ON: . --­Filename 1Path: 1 00001.1nformai Mtg.11-16-1 O.lcb.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today_ 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (10Keating) beth.keating({i}akerman.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore({i}esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) j brew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmcwhirter({i}mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler({i}fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Comgany (10) george bachman({i}chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley({i}myiloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) rehwinkel.charJes({i}leg.state. fl. us No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw({i}gmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr({i}pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company. LLC (10) iohn.burnett({i}pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 11/12/2010 at 4:22:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, November 12, 20104:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 ::: 757256) 

Attachments: 09317-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Ql'-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11 /12./2.0 1 0 




1 eLK Official Flllng**u1112/2010 2:01 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday. November 02,20102:01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1112120101:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002-EG. 100007-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.02.07 .Commission.Notice.hrg.phrg.els-FPL Amended 11-2-1 O.doc 
Notice Type: PrehearinglHearing 

AMENDED NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 
To be issued today. 

'Terry X. HoWnak rttJOOG lore \ ­Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 +04­ t.i 

;v\Q\ \ Q... 

e"AO.'\ \ 2,5 
OlSTRlBU'nON: • 

http:100001.02.07


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

~ 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

i DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) 
Association For Fairness In Rate Makinjl; 
Brickfield Law Firm () 0) 

beth,keating@akerman,com 
dmoore@esgconsult.com 
jbrew@bbrs)aw,com 

No 
No 
No 

I 
I 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla, mcnei lI@tyndalI,af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirtel) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jrncwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No i 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpLcom Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John,Butle~fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno IOb) ken.rubin@fpLcom No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 jl;eorge bachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) ~george bachmanialchpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOY oung) swright@ ~yvlaw.net No 

I Gulf Power Company EI804 sdrjteno~ ~southernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenoG ~southernco.com Yes i 

; Gu If Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagrnlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (I Oc) rehwinkeLcharles@leg.state.fl.us No I 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmaiJ.com No i 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80) paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. () 0) EIBOI yaul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No 
Pro,gress Energy Service Company, LLC ( 10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
White Sprin,gs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swrigh~law.net No 

Printed on 1112/2010 at 2:42:49 PM 

---------- .. -~~.-.~... 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20102:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =453283) 

Attachments: 09109-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/2/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11 :42 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-OOOO 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-014.pdf 

FPSC
J 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 p~~Consumer 

UMENT NO. ULeiO-JO 
DISi"RIBUTION: ..__-­

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000e-014 

Fuel and purchased power cost recover!:! clause with generating performance incentive fador 

Cancel da!:!3 of a 3-da!:! Hearing -1i/03/eOI0 9:30 am- 500 pm - in Tallahassee Room E-148­
Involving All Commissioners 

Appointment converted to e-da!:! Hearing 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If !:!ou have 
an!:! questions regarding the form, please contad Mar!:! Macko at 413-6008. 

11/312010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline: Advice 

Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Brise 
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

i Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

iHearing 11103/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

i 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing IStaff 

ALL 

Exam. 

GH ED SK BI NC 

X 
! 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Pre hearing Commissioners ,
Officer r--r_c_o~m__m~i_ss_i~o_n_er~s__~1 

GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
Docket Nos: 100001,100002 and 100007 

A "hold" - for a possible special agenda for FPL"only". 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-014 
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Kimberley Pena CX!::>oo { - E .r 
From: Dale Mailhot 


Sent: Monday, November 01,20103:30 PM 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESpONDENCE

To: Kimberley Pena . . 0 Pilrties 0 eoosumer 
Adtn\mstraUve c:;oQo.. IOSubject: RE: Copies of 10312-09 for hearing in Fuel Docket 

D()CUMc'NT NO•.o . 
; DiSTRIBUTION: -,­Approved. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: MondaYI November 01 1 2010 3: 19 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ann Cole 
Subject: Copies of 10312-09 for hearing in Fuel Docket 
Importance: High 

Dale, staff is requesting permission to make 17 copies of 2 pages of the above referenced document for the 
hearing. 

DN 10312-09 - TECO (Beasley) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Highlighted information contained in audit work papers 
(Audit Control No. 09-189-2-1). [See DN 09814-09J 

111112010 




State of Florida 

JfuhIir~:erfritt <tI_ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: November 1,2010 

TO: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Kenneth Franklin, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 10000 1-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with 
GPIF 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval 
to make four (4 copies) of the following confidential documents: 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO. 
Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information in Exh JM­
1 T to direct testimony of Joseph McCallister [Aug-Dec 2009 hedging 
activity report]. 

02407-10 

Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Pages 2 and 3 of the testimony 
of Joseph McCallister, forecasted hedging percentages. 

07378-10 

Staff also requests approval to make six (6) copies of the following confidential document. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION DOCUMENT NO. 
Progress (Burnett) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in 06278-10 
Exh MO-l to direct testimony of witness Marcia Olivier dated 8/2/10, 
specifically Schedule E12-B, Page 2 of 2; and for certain information in 
2011 risk management plan, specifically Pages 1-3 and Attachments A, 
B, C, E and F. 

KF:kb 



Marguerite McLean PSC-IO-OloSY- PH 0 - SI 
From: Terry Holdnak ItJCCOI- 6,) 
Sent: Friday, October 29,20103:59 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/29/20103:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.PHO.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please find attached a re-submitted order. Lisa Bennett advised that adding "PREHEARING ORDER" above the existing 
title will suffice. 'have electronically copied the order again to GCOrders. Please let me know if there is anything else 
needed. 

Thank you, 
Terry X. J{o(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II .9CL~ "3 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission W1Cli I 1 
850-413-6738 e VV\CLi I I '? 

1 



Terry Holdnak PSC-JO-0'eSY-PNo.. ~~ 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/29/20103:08:34 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.PHO.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

i 
\ ,'"",', , 

.."..-, ~ ­
/,;- : 


..." ' ..~ (~':' 


PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.! FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY, GULF POWER COMPANY, AND 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Signed by Commissioner Skop to be issued today, The order is being copied and is on its way down to the Clerk. 

:terry X. :J{oft£naR. 
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

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (IOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net 
Gulf Power Company EI804 I sdriteno@southernco.com 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Office of Attorney General (l0) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Office of Public Counsel (IOc) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmaiLcom 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com 

• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com 
I Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

I 

i 

i 

Printed on 10/2912010 aI4:43: 14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 29,20104:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 066328) 

Attachments: 09012-10.pdf 

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

10/29/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, October 29,201010:16 AM 


To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 
 FPse. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 


Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-012.pdf IlAdmtnis1nltivc 0 Parties 0 Consumer 


DOCUMENT NO. CJXlia -/0 
DISl1UBU'nON: _ 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-012 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/08/2010 to 12/15/2010 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Hearing - 12/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 12/09/2010 to 12/16/2010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

11/212010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 10/29/2010 at 10:14 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
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

Hearing 12108/2010 12/15/2010 

Hearing 12/09/2010 12116/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

I 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

'GH ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

GH 

Commissioners 

ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets; 100002,100003, 100004, 100007). 
Docket Nos; 100001,100002 and 100007 

Hearing - 12113, 12/15-16 for FPL"only" 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-012 





eLK otIIclal Flllng....fO/25/20fO 9:27 AM ••••• f 

Matilda Sande,.. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 25,20109:27 AM 

n \ "',>To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
\~ --) "- m:37Cc: Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 
, " .. , l, ',) .. 
~ .- ~~ (~: I,.!Date and Time: 10/25/20109:24:00 AM _L.!-\J \ 

Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: City of Marianna (FPUC) Petition to Intervene - 100001 els.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J-{oG£nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ~,,-~d "5 

\Vvi.~~cL L 

en1.(Li lItd 1{p 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

I 
ADDRESS IINPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER INAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION I 

[}IRECTORY 
I 

Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No i

IAssociation For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore(a)esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcnei ll(li>tyndall.af.miI No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (10McWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No I 

. Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No I 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(a),chpk. com No i 
• Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No I 

GuIf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley(a),myfloridalegal.com No 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 

• Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E1801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (to) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
YounE Law Firm (l0) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 10/2512010 aI12:59:51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 25,20101:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 650505) 

Attachments: 08846-10.pdf 

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


10125/2010 




1 eLK Ollleial Flllng****10/21J/2010 9:30 AIIII ***** 

\ 0000/- f- \lIIIatllda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday. October 25.20109:30 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 37 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/25/20109:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100001.0rder granting PEF spin-off docket.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S MOTION TO ESTABLISH SEPARATE "SPIN-OFF" 
DOCKET 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Terry X. :J{oCd'naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~;:;~~

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUTION: 

850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrsJaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneilll@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I OMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butlerl@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright(a?yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanwkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cec ilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
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

Printed on 10/25/2010 at 11 :18:04 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 133964) 


Attachments: 08839-10.pdf 


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


10/25/2010 




eLK attlc/al Filing*** * 10119/2010 11:23 AM ***** lOC()O(.-~' 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Terry X. J{ofd"nak 

Terry Holdnak 
Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:23 AM 
CLK • Orders JNotices 
Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Martha Brown; Anna Williams 
Order JNotice Submitted 

10/19/201011:17:00 AM 
100001·EI, 100002·EG, 100007·EI 
100001.02.07 .Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.els-FPL revised.doc 
Prehearing/Hearing 

CJ:,~V 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 


TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


TO 

ALL INVESTOR·OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES 


AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 


For issuance I 
\oocc\-1::\ 
'\()DOO'L~

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850·413-6738 

+OCOO'l· &\ 

http:100001.02.07


! FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I I ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Alisolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No ! 

Auslev & McMullen .iwahlenialausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasleytWausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com • No 

. Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes ! 

l-9ty of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.ciark(aJtaigov.com Yes 

. Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) imcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan. kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 

I Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@)fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler~fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno)Ob) ken.rubin@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (] 0) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown!@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swrightlfi;lyvlaw.net No 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric ComEan~ david I.swanson@ge.com Yes 

i Gulf Powcr Companv rgliving@southernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Companv EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Companv (10) EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hoppin~Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com . No 

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
hron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 

: JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finiganraJkeysenergy.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes I 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradleytWmyfloridalegal.com No 

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1 :06:33 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


PARTI' 
NAME 

Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 

! Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 
i Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. 

Progess Energy Service Company 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Sierra Club 

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Tampa Electric Company 

Jhe Corporation for Future Resources 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us 
wigglaw@gmail.com 
gene@penningtonlaw.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 

robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 

EI801 
E1801 
E!801 

connie.stehling@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
kristin.henry@sierraclub.org 
ted. purserl@secoenergy.com 

Yes 
Yes 

EC913 
E!806 

.jhewa@talquinelectric.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 

I dglickd@pipeline.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes i 

i White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilIer@pcsphosphate.com No i 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 10/19/2010 at 1 :06:33 PM 
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mailto:RMilIer@pcsphosphate.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1 :09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =245013) 

Attachments: 08734-10.pdf 

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


10119/2010 




/ODool'-/3'l

,-­

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION , 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 045087 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Federal Executive Agencies (l0) shayla.mcneillr@tyndall.af.mil No 

Printed on 10/18/2010 at 8:40:32 AM 

----_.._-_ ..­
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IOO()O/-E I 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:11 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-011.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-011 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 11/29/2010 - 1:30 p.m.­
3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/08/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/09/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/13/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

10115/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10115/2010 at 3:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Graham 
Commissioner Brise 
New Commissioner 
Executive Director 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 
Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Public Information Officer 
StaffContact - Lisa Bennett 

From: Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

11129/2010 

12/08/2010 

12/09/2010 

12/13/2010 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL ED SK OHIBI 

I 
NC 

X 

Commissioners 

ADMED SK OH BI NC 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
Docket Nos: 100001,100002 and 100007 

Prehearing and Hearing for FPL"only" 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL 

X 

ED SK IOH IBI 

I I 

INC 

I 

Commissioners 

ED SK GH BI NC ADM 

X 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-011 



1 eLI( OtIIc'a' FII'ng** **1011412010 12:33 PM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. 10000} -(31 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, October 14,201012:33 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/14/2010 12:20:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: Affirm Petition to Intervene -10001 Lisa.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Skop -.::.­
'T'erry X. J{o[c[nali 

.Commission Deputy Clerk" '\:G
.'Office of the General Counsel -

Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~~-- --~--- ~------------



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

beth.keating@akerman.com• Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) No 

Association For Faimess In Rate Making 
 dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
 j brew@bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (I0McWhirter) 
 imcwhirter@.mac-law.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No ! 

Florida Public Utilities Company (J 0) george bachman@chpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
 swright@yvlaw.net No 

Gulf Power Company 
 EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (I 0) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Attorney General (J 0) 
 ceci lia. brad ley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) 
 wigglaw@gmail.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I 0) I EISOl 
 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
 john.burnett(ajpgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals. Inc. (l 0) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printcdon I0i14!2010at2:17:04 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:john.burnett(ajpgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:wigglaw@gmail.com
mailto:ley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:bachman@chpk.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:imcwhirter@.mac-law.com
mailto:shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:brew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:dmoore@esgconsult.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 045087) 


Attachments: 08614-10.pdf 


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


10114/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng....10IBI2010 3:21 Pili ••••• 

/OLX:v/- G-' 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, October 08,20103:21 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Erik Sayler; Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/8120103:18:00 PM 
100001-EI 
1 00001.0rder granting FPl's motion.supplemental testimony.els.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

IIIatllda Sande,. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S MOTION FOR LEAVE TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL 

PETITIONS AND TESTIMONY AND 


ORDER GRANTING OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL'S JOINT MOTION FOR 

EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY 


Signed by Chairman Argenziano, to be issued today. The order is on its way down to the Clerk's Office. 

Terry X. :J{o(c{naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

G.) 

N 
c.n 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
 lPARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

i 	 I 
I 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Akerman Law Firm (I OKeatinE) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
. Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

• 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil I No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac.law.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No I 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No i 

Florida Retail Federation (lOY oung) swrightiaJyvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No I 

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@mytloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) E180) paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 10/8/2010 at 4:19:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, October 08,20104:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 983607) 

Attachments: 08428-10.pdf 

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


10/8/2010 




CIrK O"'cla# Flllng****9/29/2010 9:32 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

1 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28,20102:33 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/28/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, and 100007-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notice.Hrg.Phrg.kef.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 

cJ.;Sj~ 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~\.td 

e'\y~~ 

IOOOOI-~\ / 
ffjOoO'i....·t8 

-=t GOOO 3EtM. 
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

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth. keating@akerman.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (IQKeating) beth.keating(a)akerman.com No 
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating(il)akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service ( david@allsolarf1orida.com Yes 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making dmoore@esgconsult.com No 

~LI~ley & McMullen iwahlen(il)ausley.com Yes 
I Ausley & McMullen ~ey@aUSley.com Yes 
: Balch & Bingham LLP hail@balch.com Yes 

Beggs & Lane mdcevbeggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch ~ollinsmr@bvcom Yes 

I Brickfield Law Firm (1O) jbrew(il)bbrslaw.eom No 
I Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W(il)AOL.COM Yes 

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay. Evans(a) Ieesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City of Tallahassee I p .mc:garr~h(u)talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, EleetrieOperations k@talgov.com Yes 
CollierCounty Government COfllplex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tynda!l.af.mil 0 

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFUiVaol.com --1Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliamra·aglresources.com Yes 
Florida CitJl Gas (10) mwilliamialaglresources.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 I t;eoffrO~ialCfgas.com No 
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation GU616 (il)cfgas.com Yes 

,. 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association @embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershelralfeca.eom Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirterl@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter(almac-Iaw.com No 

I 
Florida Ke~s Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer{@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield{@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(a}publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Lig~tCompany Bryan.Anderson{@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light C()ll1pany John. Butler:':iJt'pl.com s 
Florida Power& Light Company nanci nesmith(a}fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken. hoffmanialfpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power!Light Company (J uno lOb) ken.rubin'lHpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Companv tgeoffrov{@fpuc.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george bachman{@chpk.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Florida Public Utilities<.:;ompanv (10) george bachmanialehpk.com No 
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright(alyvlaw.net No 
Florida Solar E:l1ergy Industries Association bruceialflaseia.org Yes 
General Electric C()rnpany david I.swanson(alge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(msouthernco.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com i No 

• 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sc!riteno(i!dsouthernco.com Yes i 

Gulf Power Companv (10) EI804 sdriteno(il)southernco.com No 
Holland & Knight bruce.may{@hklaw.com Yes 

,--~ 

~g L,w f;,m (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No 
•

. ng, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
town Gas Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 

Printed 0119/29/2010 at 1223:59 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Indiantown Gas Company GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 da[e.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@1cec.net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. brad ley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts. brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Patrick K. Wiggins (lOa) wigglaw@gmail.com No 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 RegdCJ'l!@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System (10) GU608 Regd ept@tecoenergy..com No 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie. stehl ing@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai.l.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai.l.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (10) jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com No 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@S~oenaturalgas.com Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
Tampa Electric Company E[806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
TECO Energy, Inc. (10) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMi Iler@pcsphos[>hate.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swrigh!@Yvlaw.net No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 12:2359 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =887563) 

Attachments: 08126-10,pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770, 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/29/2010 




Diamond Williams :PX-1 0 -oSC; (" - ft;p - t:.' /0000/ - E I 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201010:50 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE TESTIMONY AND EXHIBITS 

Signed by Chairman Argenziano 

Terry X. J{oCd'nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~~ -<0 :0 
850-413-6738 f0c.n 0.1""'"'1\\~~ \ '- ; rrl r.,.,Cf -0

0:::: N 
U)~\y~~ \? r::-" 

/ 

"rrl-" 
" .':0 

::;:>::;­
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

, Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) beth.keating(ii,)akerman, com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) I ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (lO) shayla,mcneill@tyndall,af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (lOMcWhirter) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company Er804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cec ilia. bradley@myfloridalegal,com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (10) Er80l paul.lewisjr~pgnmail,com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No I 

Printed on 9129/20 I 0 at 12:31 :00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29,201012:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =768932) 

Attachments: 08136·1 O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413·6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/29/2010 
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WOOOI-el 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, September 27,20104:50 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-012.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000I-012 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 10/04/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/2812010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/27/2010 at 4:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

10/04/2010!Informal Meeting Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X! 

Prehearine 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

GH ADMAG ED SK BI 

Remarks: (Related dockets: l00002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 100001 - only 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-012 



1 eLK Official Flllng****9/20/2010 10:18 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /Q(XX2r -e-A 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, September 20,201010:10 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/20/201010:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI 
Filename 1Path: OPC and AG extension order.lcb.or.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND ATTORNEY GENERAL'S 
--" 

JOINT MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE LIMITED TESTIMONY o 
(/) 
{'T1 
-0 

N 
Signed by Chairman Argenziano 

o 

Terry X. J{oUfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~ed 3 5.. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~llW J 
850-413-6738 eO\.Q,W /3 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) beth.keating(a!akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(a)bbrslaw. com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill!a)tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterl0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpJ.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(a)chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright(a)yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

i Office of Attorney General ( I0) cecilia.bradley@mytloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett(a)pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 9/20120 I 0 at 3: II: 18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, September 20,20103:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =359098) 

Attachments: 07825-10. pdf 

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


9/20/2010 




Heb, 11: 1 ::J:........... ..-­
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eLK Ollle/al Flllng****9116/2010 12:23 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:21 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 91161201012:18:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI. 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI. 

080245-EI. 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename I Path: PSC Skop recusal.rcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

-10 :v 
rr. 

Copied to gcorders, attachments coming down C'; 
en 0fT1 n,C; -0 

0:::'. <:::Mary D. ,-'I en i--r--;...;l.
rr1"­
:::0 ef) -0 

Faith is thrJ asswanc() of tllings hope'!(i the conviction of tllings not seen. 
Have 8 IJlessC1d Day 

_., (J) 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
i PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

i 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

I 
AARP (Twomey) miketwomey@talstar.com No 
Akerman Law Firm J IOKeatiTlg) beth.keating@akerman.com No I 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperduefalaif. com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No i 
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc law@swbelLnet No I 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No i 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill((l:!tyndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla. mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I O) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter06) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com • No 
I Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter((l:!mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & qght Comj)any EI802 ken.hoffmanfalfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman((l:!ful.com No 
Florida Power & L[ght Comj)any (08) wade Iitchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & LiEht Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler((l:!ful.com No 
Florida Power & Light Comj)anv (Juno 09G) ken.rubiTl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08h) bryan andersoTl@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano((l:!fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I 0) bryan Anderson@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

I Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOb) ken.rubin@fpLcom No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOf) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilitles Company (10) george bachmanfalchpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No i 

Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@~yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardbG1l)gtlaw.com No 
Garv A. Davis & Associates gadavis@ enviroattorney.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george((l:!cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno((l:!southernco.com No 

I Gulf Power Comjlanv ( 10) E1804 sdriteno(lvsouthernco. com No 
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgs)aw.com No 

i I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswellfalsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) imcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecil ia. bradleYfalm yflorida)egal. com No 
Office of Public CounseIlI Oc) rehwinke l.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80l paul. lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No i 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne. triplett@pgnmaiLcom No i 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett((l:!pgnmail.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher 11 O(ci)aoLcom No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Ray. Kemper((l:!ruden. com No 

I Stephen Stewart (09) tips((l:!fpscrepreports.com No I 

Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No I 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphatc.com No 
Williams Law Firm Ijacobs50falcomcast.net No 

Printed on 9116/2010 at4:35:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
._--------­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 20104:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =390948) 

Attachments: 07764-10.pdf 

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


9116/2010 




Page 1 of 1\OJOOl - t: I 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 11:29 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 1 00001-EI-00001-011. pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-011 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 09/22/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/16/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/16/2010 at 11:27 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter 

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


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 1OOOOl-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date I 

Informal Meeting 09/22/2010 

II I I 

I 

I 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

I I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearine; 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

II 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Staff 

11 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

EDALL AG SK GH BI 
I 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ADM IBI 

Commissioners 

IIAG 

il 
ED SK GH HT ADM AG ED SK 

X 

(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 100001 

Remarks: 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-OOOOI-Oll 
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eLK ORlela' FII'ng****9/7/20fO 9:39 AM ***** 	 f 

JOOco, -t; { Matilda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 

Sent: Tuesday, September 07,20109:36 AM 

To: elK - Orders 1Notices 

Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 


Date and Time: 9/7120109:33:00 AM 

Docket Number: 1 00001·EI, 100002-EG, 100007 -EI, 100009-EI, 080677 -EI, 090130-EI,1 00077 -EI, 1 00155-EG, 080203-EI, 


080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI 
Filename I Path: Order Denying Oral Argument.ns.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1 Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders. 

File in 100009-EI first, - :0 


...,..~0 
• l' 

(I)
c-; 1"""1 0

Mary D. 	 C) -0 :" 
n:I: I <1:3: -! r- r"~
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

AARP (Twomey) miketwomey((i)talstar.com No 
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating(uJakerman.com No IAkerman Law Firm (lOa) matt. fei Vwakerman. com No 
Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 

I Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(a)andrewskurth.com No 
,-Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolat'@andrewskurth.com : No 

Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmooret'@esgconsult.com ! No 
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc lawt'@swbell.net J'lo 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewt'@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls((i)carltonfields.com No I 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (lOa) bhuhtaiakarltonfields.com No I 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y .song(illcred it -suisse. com No 
Department of Environmental Protection (08a) Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shay la. mcnei Il@tyndall.af.mil Not;"" E",ut;" Ag,""" (10) shayl a. mcneill((i)tyndall.af. mi I No 

;ida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 

Florida Consumer Action Network bilin@fcan.org No 
Florida Consumer Action Network (10) billn:illfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe] 0) vkaufman(w.kagmlaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Groue (McWhirter06) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter((i)mac-Iaw.com No 

i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I0) jmcwhirtenlilmac-Iaw.com No 
• Florida Power & Light ComQany EI802 ken.hoffman({vfpl.com No 
~~-~."" 

EI802 ken.hotfman:illfpl.comFlorida Power & Light Company No 
~rida Power & Light ComQanJ:' (08} wade litchtield@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butlert(IJfpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Ouno08h) bryan anderson.@fpl.com No • 

I Florida Power & Light Company (Juno091) JessicaCanolal!pl.com No i 

I Florida Power & Lig}lt Company (Juno 10) bryan AndersoniWfpl.com No ! 

florida Power & Light Company (Juno] Oa) John. Butler(ii!fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Compan~ (Juno IOb) ken.rubin((vJpl.com No --­
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno] Of) John.Butler[u)fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman(i/lchpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@vvlaw.net No 

["FPL Em~l()yee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb!7!?gtlaw.com No 

~<l~Y A.J:)avis & Associates gadavis(wenviroattorney.com No 
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-Iaw.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(Wsouthernco.com No 
Gulf Power Company (10) EI804 sdriteno@Soulhernco.com No 
tlo~~ing Law firm (102 gperko(whgslaw.com No 
I.B.E W. SJ:'stem Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell:illsugarmansusskind.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman({l}kagmlaw.com No 
Keefe LawFirm (10) vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) Sif11Qson66ril)~ellsouth .net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (] 0) . mcwhiner:filmac-Iaw.com No 

! Messer Law Firm nhorton(ui lawtla. com No 
i Office of Attorney General (] 0) cec ilia. brad I ey ({/1. rny t1 ori dalegaL corn No 

Office of Public Counsel (IOc) ! rehwinkcl.cilaril:s@leg.state.flus No 
i Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci Iia.bradley(,'hnyfloridalegal.com No 
! Panagioti Tsolkas pbccn virocoalitionfa?gmail. com No 

ProgressEnergy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr((~pgnmai I.com No 

Pnnled on 91712010 at 10:17.58 AM 

http:10:17.58


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS­

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (TriplettlO) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmaiI.com No 
Progress Encrg): Service ComEan):, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
Radey Law Firm hthomas@radeylaw.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) scIark@radeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No 
Richard Ungar FlasherlIQralaol.com No 
Robert Cadcmartori rcademar@comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith rpj rb!a)yahoo. com No 
Ruden Law Firm (lOa) Margaret-Rav.Kemper(alruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (IOl suzannebrownlessralcomcast.net No 
Thomas Saporito saEori to3(a:lf!.rnai I. co m No 
Tripp Scott, PA sda@trippscott.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (IO) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Williams Law Firm Uacobs50@comcast.net No 
Young Law Firm (10) swri ghtralyv!aw. net No 

Printed on 91712010 at 10: 1758 AM 

2 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =269267) 

Attachments: 07485-10.pdf 

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


9/7/2010 




\O)OOl-E1 Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:16AM FPSC. CLK • CORflESPONDENCB 
To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 A=~(Wu:~ltiao::J.o<~~0_~_lO_ 
Attachments: CCS Form 1 00001-EI-00001-01 O.pdf DISTRIBUTION: .­

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000I-010 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 09/02/2010 - 2:00 p.m.­
3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/2712010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/27/2010 at 11:15 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Informal Meeting 09/02/2010 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 2:00 p. - 3 :00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine; 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners H,.nng 1Stoff I 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED ISK IGH IBI 
I I X II 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG EDisK GH BI ADM 

Ix 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004,100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 100001 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: lOOOOl-EI-OOOOI-OlO 



1 eLK OfficIal F"'ng****816/2010 3:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders \0000 I/b I 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, August 06, 20103:10 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/6/20103:07:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100007 -EI & 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1 00001 &1 00007.1nformai Mtg.08-19-10.mcb.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM - NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~O-""d '3 

~\\e.d 2­
e('(\((\\ed (~ 

",1 

6559 AUG -9 ~ 

FPSC" 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


f----. 
ADDRESS! 

INCOMPANYPARTY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
 jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 

Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
 shayJa.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Mc WhiTter 10) 


. j 
imcwhirter!Wmac-law.com No 


Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) 
 John.Butler@f~l.com No =lFlorida Public Utilities Company (10) george bachman@chpk:com No 
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
Keefe Law Firm (IO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No I 

Office of Attorney General (10) ceciiia.bradley@mytloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjriajpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMiIJer@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 8(9(2010 at 12:32:43 PM 

http:John.Butler@f~l.com
http:imcwhirter!Wmac-law.com
mailto:shayJa.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil
http:jbrew(a)bbrslaw.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 09,201012:33 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =212831) 

Attachments: 06559-10.pdf 

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


8/9/2010 
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tCOCOI-[;1 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,20109:10 AM ---.-------....F'PSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams . A':'ninislTative ~ p<trt~s 0 C~twner ~ 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 DOCLJMbNT ~~O·Cro(jo-=JO ~ 

DISTRp.:mnON: _______.Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-009.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-009 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/20/2010 - 3:00 p.m.­
4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/20/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/20/2010 at 9:12 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Informal Meeting 07/20/2010 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 3 :00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI .. 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

Commissioners 
Officer 

AG 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket Nos: 100001 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: lOOOOl-EI-OOOOI-009 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

(OODOI~-5r 


COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN 


LISA POLAK EDGAR 
 ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK NANCY ARGENZIANO 
(850) 413-6770NA THAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

JIuhlir~.erftir.e <!Inmmizzinn 
November 13,2009 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

GulfPower Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 


Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080001-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenou 
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

Commiss: • 	 Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 if Restricted Delivery is deSired. GulfPower Coml 

• 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can retum the card to you. 


• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mal1piece, Please do 
or on the front if space permits. 

materiaL 
1. Article Addressed to: 

0(;,0001 I oICDOI, o~o'iIO 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 


3. ServjPe"Type
One Energy Place 

UiY'Certffied Mall D Express Mail 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 D Registered D Retum Receipt for Merchandise 

._? H YES. enter delivery address below: 
'... ;. 

D Insured Mall DC.O.D. 

4. Restricted 

AC:kmp 2. Article Number 700b 0810 0002 3487 b442Enclosure (Transfer from service label) 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6442) 
:p,,,,,.,,,.,,,;lXIII-'-"""­

~ 

.: .­ .~ , 

.­
•• ., ..>;o;'., .....~'"" .. ; ...' 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 	 102595.Q2·M·I540 . 

cc; Pete Lester, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 

Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 


CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.com 
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 

,uhlir~.er&ir.e Olommizzion 
November 13, 2009 

r;;~:~~~~ ..\:" 
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

. ~ " , \' 

Gulf Power Company 	 ~~. r.:'">,J?,, 
One Energy Place :- ;,! .- . , 1'; " oOOfu~_lb' : 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return ofConfidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060001-EI 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3487-6442) 

1 

Dear Ms. Riteno 

Commiss • 	Complet8i(ems 1, 2, Bnd 3. Also complete 
ttem 4 ~ RestrIcted Delivery Is desired.on behalfofGulf • 	 Print your name and address on the reverse 
10 that we can retum the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. Please 	de or on the front If space permits.
material. 1. ArtIcle AddI'llSSfld to: 

Oe,.cool • 08CDOI, O..oqlO 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

3; ~MallO Expresa Mall 

OR~~ 	 OR~m~~~M~~ 
o Insured Mall 	 0 C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? jEmt Fee) 0 v. 
AC:kmp 2. AttIcle Number 7006 	0810 0002 3487 6442 

(DInsIIrtom.....aaoEnclosure 
PS Form 3811. FebruIIy 2004 DomIIIIIc AllYn AIcIIpt 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, DiviSIon ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.t1oridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontad@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:rontad@psc.state.t1.us
http://www.t1oridapsc.rom


Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 100 01-[' 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, June 28,20103:06 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-006.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-006 
and 
Docket Number 100009EI 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 07/0112010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/28/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/28/2010 at 3:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett New Commissioner I 

New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
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

T.o('.ation / RoomNew DateEvent Former Date Time 

Informal Meeting 07/01/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED [§.K Cl 

X 

Hearing 
Exam. 

C2 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket Nos: 100001 and 100009/ 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-006 



10DOOI -GISTATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
NAmAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

'uhlir~£rfrir£ aInmmmzinn 
June 15,2010 

Stephen C. Burgess, Esquire 
Office ofPublic counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison, St., Rm 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080001-EI 

Dear Mr. Burgess: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 10926-08, filed on behalf of 
Office ofPublic Counsel, can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Records Management Assistant 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECEIVED--'--.__-'-----'_----"-_______-.cDATE &/tIPP 
CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399--0850 


An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.f1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: rontac:t@psc.state.f1.us 


mailto:rontac:t@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSJON CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

JIuhli:c~£r£ri:c£ <!lommizzion 
June 14,2010 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley Law Finn 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080001-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05616-08, filed on behalf of 
Tampa Electric Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Records Management Assistant 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

DATE_~<--/l_I--,-'5"/1_1_0__ 


CAPITAL CmCI_E OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.fJoridapsc.com Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fJ.us 


mailto:rontact@psc.state.fJ.us
http:http://www.fJoridapsc.com


1 el.K Official Filing****611412010 11:21 AM ***** 

/QIJOO/ ' qJMatilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11 :21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Jackson 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/14/201011:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100001\Confidentiality\Gulf 100092A amendatory order.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

{itOrfa :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


l 
ADDRESS 

IN
COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER 

CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 


beth.keating(ilJakerman.com. Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) 
No 

[ Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
j brew(ilJbbrslaw. com 

No 
i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 

shayla.mcneill(a)tyndall.af.mil 
No 

! Florida Power & Ligllt Company (JunolOa) 
imcwhirter(ilJmac-law.com 

. John.ButIer~fPl.com No 
i Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman~chpk.com No 
I Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright~yvlaw.net . No 
I Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southernco.com No 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
EI804 

No 

Office of Attorney General (10) 
 cecilia. bradley(ilJmyfloridalegal. com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
 EI801 paul.lewisjrtaJpgnmail.com No 

john.burnett~pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 RMiller~pcsphosphate.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (102 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 

Printed on 6114/2010 at 1:37:48 PM 

http:RMiller~pcsphosphate.com
http:burnett~pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjrtaJpgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
http:swright~yvlaw.net
http:gbachman~chpk.com
http:John.ButIer~fPl.com
http:imcwhirter(ilJmac-law.com
http:shayla.mcneill(a)tyndall.af.mil
http:beth.keating(ilJakerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =732550) 

Attachments: 04915-10.pdf 

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


6114/2010 




_____ 

(UUWt 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVIO E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

"uhlir~.er&ir.e OInmmtzzinn 

March 25,2010 ,f)/J 
John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED£~~~=-~~~~~~ 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard DATE 3/81/10

~~ .. ~ 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
fPSC, CLK~'Ct~DENCE t 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source t.~.r'AAi\\'~h~Si.rath'~.[].. ~.:.t1!titSL. iU/~·ru;5~\ 
\f~c.tn"'i.E"ST NO~_.tV \ 

Dear Mr. Butler: ~ IJIS':.'HJ:~·JnON: .. __ ~ 
l;;:~1 .t-*'.....:::J,oU.,..·,,..--··~'·~~~..'''' 

Commission staffhave advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO. 
-~--.~---.~--------..----~-----~~--, 

DOCUMENT NO(S). 
070001-EI 09819-07,09913-07, arid 10400-07 

01573-08,01581-08,05113-08,05812-08, 10018-08 

03586-08 and 04113-08 

0801 10196-08 and 10750-08 

~---..~.-.---+--~.--~.--- --------. 
090001-El 06955-02 

080407-EO 
--.~-.-~~-.--­ --~~-----~--~~~-.----------1 

08228-09 

080677-El 07101-09 and 08004-09 

090172-EI 03086-09,04215-09, 051 
06738-09,07011-09, and 07534-09 

090505-El 11494-09 and 11860-09 

100009-EI 0l376-1O 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action! Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.comInternet E·mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http://www.floridapsc.comInternet


Return to Source 
Florida Power & Light Company 
0312512010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

ad 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the 
General Counsel 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY AAGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

1fIuhlir~£r&ir£ QInmmissinn 
March 25,2010 

John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 	 DATE___·...,....:.-____-=-_____ 

[r
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 _ ..""'.~-.'•."~ .. _ow r. .." 

,-pc<:,.' rL' - CORRESPON.'Dc,NCE• 	 • ;:\ov, ~ 1'\. __ ~ 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source \1~tl1hi;S'(rativt.~l Pultit:s L! cO~'1~ 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 	 liXTVMENT 1~0,QOO12Ja..:1v\
!DiSTRf3U r:ON: --;.:::;:.J 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential doc~~ntS1'isteabero\';,fil~ehalfof 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The 
documents are enclosed. 

RECEIVED__~~==~~-=~_-=~~__ 
1 , _ I _ I 0 

DOCUMENT NO S . 

J 070001-EI . 08362-07,09779-07, and 09781-07 


070703-EI 

080009-EI 

080149-EI 

090009-EI 

00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08, 
11539-08,00833-09, and 01128-09 

03231-08,03232-08,03233-08,03234-08,03235-08, 03236-08, 03560·08, 
04260-08,04980-08,05261-08,05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08 

03247-08,03564-08,04258-08, and 05951-08 

04600-09,05313-09,05581-09,05589-09,05677-09,06086-09,06399-09, 
06611-09,06699-09,06817-09,07088-09,07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09, 

090079-~ 
07722-09,08012-09,08062-09,08183·,09,08560-09, and 08882-09 

08432-09,08896-09,09777-09,09789-09, and 10511-09 

090371-EI 07190-09 and 10542-09 

I 

I 

I 
I 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com 	 Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.t1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.t1.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com


Return to Source 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
03/25/2010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions conceming retum of this material. 

Sincerely, 

aU 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Shevie Brown, Division ofRegulatory Analysis 
Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 
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STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLECOMMISSIONERS: 

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAlRMAN COMMISSION CLERK 


(850) 413-6770LISA POLAK EOOAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS m 

March 24, 2010 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 080001-EI and 

090001-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staffhas advised that confidential Document Nos. 00359-08 and 09273-09, filed 
on behalfofGulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 


material. I 


AC:kmp 

Enclosure 


cc: 	 Pete Lestl 

LisaBeru 


• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 

11m 4 W RoatrIciAd Oallvary Is deslred. 
• PrInt your name and address on the rellerse 

80 that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mallp1ece 

CIt on the front If space pennlts. • 

1. NtICle Addressed to: 0'8000 I-e..:rI olltJD()f-

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 . 

2. AI1IcI9 Number 
"..,..,.,.1Ian ---libel) . 

!I , 

PS Form 3811. ~ 2004 

0003 8796 9305 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 Sm,iMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://WWW.fIoridapsc.comInternet E-mail: contact@psc.state.l1.us 


mailto:contact@psc.state.l1.us
http://WWW.fIoridapsc.comInternet


I V U.X." - t;; , 

Marguerite Mclean 

PSC-IO -0337­From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:58 AM GFO-B:C 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 10 JUN 0\ AM 9: 08 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/1/20108:54:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01711-10.gulf conf.ord.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 

NO. 01711-10) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop. 


Terry X. :J{oG:[naR. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II i~.ed ?:> 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850-413-6738 W\CtI U.d ' 


en~Led 13 
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

I beth.keating@akerman.com 
~~ickf'ield Law Firm (IO~ 

Akerman Law Firm (10Keating2 
ibrew@bbrslaw.com I~~ 

Federal Executive A~encies (10) shayla.mcnei\l~tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 
 lmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol Oa) 
 John.Butler(illfpl.com No 

Florida Public Utilities COITlpany(10) 
 ..&bachman~chpk.com No 

Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 
 swright@yvlaw.net ' No 

, Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno~southemeo.com ' No 

Keefe Law Firm ~102 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Attorney General (10) 
 cecilia.bradley~myf1oridalegal.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
 EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com NoI 

Progress Energy Service Com2anx, LLC (10) john.burnett~pgnmail.com ' No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 6/1/2010 at 2:51:43 PM 

I 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
http:john.burnett~pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com
http:cecilia.bradley~myf1oridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:sdriteno~southemeo.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
http:John.Butler(illfpl.com
mailto:lmcwhirter@mac-law.com
http:shayla.mcnei\l~tyndall.af.mil
mailto:ibrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com


r<:1gl;; 1 UJ. .l 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 01,20102:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 237831) 

Attachments: 04520-10.pdf 

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


611/2010 




Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak P'SC- '0 -0 30%...C-l=O-E:t 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:52 AM 10 JUN DI AM 9: 0 B 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/1/20108:50:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 01741-10Jpl.conf.ord.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

IOOCOI-lE I 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY'S REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01741-10) .________-, 

Signed by Commissioner Skop. [ FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
·lA1 Administrative 0 Par..ies 0 Ct-r.swr.er 

1f)OCUMENT No.(1)(Jja-IO 
'Jerry X. :J{oft£nak 

l
(led 3 t DI$TRJ3UT~ON: . --­

Commission Deputy Clerk" ~ LiAI,........ rl ••tJt!IfIIl:;Z~ III'P_.-..-..~,_.-..J 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 

http:Ct-r.swr.er


I 

I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 

NAME 


Akerman Law Firm (lOKeatingt 
Brickfield Law Firm (I 0) 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter! 0) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
Gulf Power Company 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Attornel': General (10) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI804 


EI801 


ADDRESS 
INEMAIL MASTERADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORYI 
No 

jbrew@bbrslaw,com 
beth, keating@akerman,com 

No 
shayla, mcneill@tyndaILaf,mil No 
jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw,com No 
John.ButJer@fpl,com No 
gbachman@chpk.com No 
swright@yvlaw,nct No 
sdriteno@southernco,com No 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal,com No 
pauL lewi:;.jr@pgnmail.com No 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 61112010 at 2:58:56 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:lewi:;.jr@pgnmail.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
mailto:John.ButJer@fpl,com


ragt: 1 U.l 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 01,20102:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 881162) 

Attachments: 04521-10.pdf 

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


6/1/2010 




Marguerite McLean esc- (0 - 0 3 39 - C£Q- €I: 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 20108:46 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 10UUN D/ AM 9: OB 
Date and Time: 6/1/20108:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI eel \l~\lSS\O;i 
Filename I Path: 01708-1 O.gulf conf. ord.lcb.com.doc CLERK 

ORDER GRAN1'ING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 
NO. 01708·10) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry x. :HoU{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~ ~ 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 r~jltd 

enUd..Qcf I ~ 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) beth.keating(aJakerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew(aJbbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive A~encies (lOt shaYla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) lmcwhirter(aJmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Li~ht Company (Junol Oa) John.Butler@fpI.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (l0) gbachman@chpkcom No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung} swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Compan~ EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (l0) vkaufmanl@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energx Service Com~any, LLC (IO} john.burnett(aJpgnmail.com . No 

L.Whitt:Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (101 RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 611/2010 at 3:01: 1& PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 125643) 

Attachments: 04522-10.pdf 

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


6/112010 




1 el.K OfficIal Flllnfl....512712010 10:03 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders SC - 1()..O"S' ­
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:03 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 10 MAY 21 Af110: 49 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Cljili"li S S iOi~ 
Date and Time: 5/27/201010:01:00 AM f CLERK 
Docket Number: 100001-EI ­;I(,J-' n_' 
Filename 1Path: 01731-1 O.conf.pef.ord.lcb.doc ~ 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO, 01731-10) . 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE,[jJ Administrati:~e0 F'ul'ties _. Consumer 
Terry X. J{o{dnali •DOCUMENT NO. -(0I .Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel j DiS'fRIBUTION: .J 

..~~ ...~-..... af _

Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

/3 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


I 
ADDRESS 

IN
EMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER

I ADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

beth.keating@akerman.com No 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 


. Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) 
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No 


Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
 shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 

Florida Industrial Power Users Grou~(McWhirter I 0) 
 jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0a) I I lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
 No 

-II gbachman@chpk.com! Florida Public Utilities Company (10) No 

Florida Retail Federation (I OYoungl 
 swright@~vlaw.net No 

Gulf Powcr Company 
 EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 

IKeefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

Office of Attorne~General (10) 
 cecilia.bradley(almyfloridalegal.com No 


_Progress Energ~ Florida, Inc. (10l 
 EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai\.com No 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
rWhite Springs AgJ"icultural Chemicals, Inc. (10l RMiIJer!'ii)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 5/27120 I 0 at 2:08: 16 PM 

http:RMiIJer!'ii)pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
http:paul.lewisjr@pgnmai\.com
http:cecilia.bradley(almyfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
http:swright@~vlaw.net
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
mailto:lohn.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
mailto:shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jbrew(@bbrslaw.com
mailto:beth.keating@akerman.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 27,20102:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 565276) 

Attachments: 04452-10.pdf 

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


5/27/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****512712010 9:57 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders "fSc - \0 ' 0:13lo - L..fR -~ (0000/- tl 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 10 MA~ 21 AH \0: 49Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Co\'If''\ \S S \ OH
Date and Time: 5/27/20109:41:00 AM CLERKDocket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 01722-10.ord.lcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
CERTAIN INFORMATION CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE A12 FOR JANUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 2009 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01722-10) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. J{ofr£nafi 
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

EMAILCOMPANYPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSIONI 

DIRECTORYi 
I 

No 
! Brickfield Law Firm (l0) 

beth.keating@akerman.comi Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) ! 

No ! 

I Federal Executive Agencies (10) 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

No I 
i Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 

shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 
No 


Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 

jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
John.Butler@flJl.com No 


Florida Public Utilities Company (l0) 
 gbachman@chpk.com No 
I Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 


Gulf Power Company 
 EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
 vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

! Office of Attorney General (10) ceci lia. bradley@mvfloridalegal.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
 paul.lewb;jr@pgnmail.comEI801 No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
 john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 

I White S~rings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 5127/2010 at 2: 11 :08 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:burnett@pgnmail.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 20102:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 812852) 

Attachments: 04453-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK Olllelal Flllng****5/7/2010 9:01 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, May 07,20108:49 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 51712010 8:46:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 04671-0504672-05 04864-05.ext ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05. 04672-05. AND 04864-05) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J{ofc{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

rp...",··,tir;,r.,,,,,u 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

I 
! ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION! i 

I 
I>1RECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No I 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

. Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneillraltyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 

: Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.ButJer@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (l0) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 

. Gulf Power Company EI804 Sdriten~om No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) om No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley(a)myfloridaiegal.com No 
Progress EnergyFlorida, Inc. (10) El801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett~pgnmaiLcom No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (l0) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 517120 I 0 at 2:31 :45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07,20102:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 609003) 

Attachments: 03823-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


517/2010 




/- EJ 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 609003 

I PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

____ .._ ...w. "... ~ ,~.~., ,.". 
t;.",~..;...<l.~".~"-';"<"''''' '.~.,'~:':;'.~:O'," .. _~,~~'*'-,>io_. >#c_~"~~'''''~' 

Printed 011 5/10/2010 at 7:44:00 AM 
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Matilda Sanders ?sc.-1Q - o'Ai(. --e.ro - '61 
t'{. 

From: Terry Holdnak D 
n~Sent: Friday, May 07,20108:49 AM 
~To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
rT~Cc: Lisa Bennett ;-,,~i 

l,....j/Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ; 
,~·,-t 

• I 

-0Date and Time: 5/7/20108:46:00 AM 
(fJ

Docket Number: 100001-EI C)
Filename 1Path: 04671-05 04672-05 04864-05.ext ord.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04671-05, 04672-05, AND 04864-05) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. 2foWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~~3
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~i\-ed J 
850-413-6738 erna.,\ed \ ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (IOKeating) beth.keating@}akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@}yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@}southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (l0) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@}pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@}pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 51712010 at 2:31:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 20102:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 609003) 

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


5/7/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 697874 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

I 

Printed on 4/28/2010 at 5:06: 18 PM 



1 eLK Offlclal Filing··· ·4/28/2010 11:51 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 100001-9\ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Copied to gcorders 

MaryO. 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, April 28, 2010 11 :51 AM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

41281201011:51:00 AM 
100001-EI 
Gulf 07967-09 amendatory order. doc 

;~ ::_',,;~.:"~'",'e~~ '::"~~Jf:(fi~~ K 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPA!'IY 
CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I!'I 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating(cljakerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 

i Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler(cljfpl.com No 

I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(cljchpk.com I No 
. Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com I No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley(@myfloridalegal.com I No 

. Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l0) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller(cljpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 412812010 at 2:37:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 20102:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =697874) 

Attachments: 03415-10.pdf 

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


4/28/2010 




I {jf"Jl')l'JJ - E I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 144098 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (to) gbachman@chpk.com I No 

Printed on 4/812010 at 9:46:51 AM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 758734 

! ,
COMPANY EMAIL 

CODE ADDRESS 
! 

l 
I gbachman@chpk.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
i

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
No I 

Printed on 4/6/2010 at 1:59:50 PM 



4/5/20101 :56 PM 
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles (25 C-- / f) -06 I<.j - Cf0- E:L 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April OS, 2010 1:49 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/5/20101:46:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 11377-08 11378-0811414-08.fpl conf.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REqUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NOS. 11377-08, 11378-08, AND 11414-O8) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop. 


'Terry X. :Ho(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

cQ,,-~ -3 - -u ­
l::Ia ......() • I.- 0 ~I 0~~ ('"')3: , :1'1r-:r --.: 

",- c.n "' ­e~,W 13 .:::0 CI) rr;-' 
~CI) c.--: 

0- ~ J-.,.,=e; ,.. -[]
j -

c.n ef)
c.n C) 

1 



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


! ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Akerman Law Firm (lOKeating) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneillfaltyndall.af.mil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swrightiaJyvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenofalsouthernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley(mmyfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc,J I 0) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No ! 

. Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/5/2010 at 3:41 :52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 144098) 

Attachments; 02491-10.pdf 

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

4/5/2010 




4/5/20101 :55 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 100001Ruth Nettles 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April OS, 2010 1 :45 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/5/2010 1:42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1886-09.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 
NO. 01886-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :}{o{c{nak 
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

Akerman Law Firm (I OKeating) beth.keating(tvakerman.eom No 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Federal Executive Agencies (10) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.afmil No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (\ OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gu If Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.eom No 

I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80] paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l0) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 4/512010 at 3:45:48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =756734) 

Attachments: 02492-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 650-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/5/2010 




1 eLK. OfficIal Flllng****3/29/2010 11:02 AM ***** 

10p'O'- 4 1Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11 :02 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/291201010:58:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 02734-09.fpl conf.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 
NOS. 3 AND 4 (DOCUMENT NO. 02734-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'I'erry X. J{oWnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


~ i IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

i 
i 

• Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrewralbbrslaw.com 
! Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol Oa) John.Butler@fpl,com 
I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(£lJchpk.com 
I Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright(£lJyvlaw.net 

Gulf Power Com~any EI804 sdritenoralsouthernco, com 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Office of Attorney General (10) cccilia.bradley:@mytloridalegai.com

-"--"" " 

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.comProgress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 
~Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

White Spril1~gricultura) Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMHlerfa)pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No I 

No I 
No I 
No i 

' No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 3:59:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 20104:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =472987) 

Attachments: 02215-10. pdf 

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


3/29/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng****312912010 10:36 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc - IQ -Olik -Cfa "'€1 100001 - E=-! 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 201010:36 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 312912010 10:32:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 04846-0B.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 04846-08) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J-{o{([nak 
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

I Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) 
Gulf Power Company 
Keefe Law Firm (10) 

. Office of Attornev General (10) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
Progress Energy Service COITipany, LLC () 0) 
White SErings Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (J 0) 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EIS04 

EISO) 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
jmcwhirterfa)mac·law.com 
John.Butler@tpl.com 
gbachman@chpk.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
vkaufmanwkagmlaw.com 
ceciliabradley(almyfloridalegal.com 
paul. Jewisjr!/:i!pgnmail.com 
iohn.bumett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/29120 I 0 at 4 ;02; 57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29,20104:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 008419) 

Attachments: 02216-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK Ofllcial Flllng****3/29/2010 10:51 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders psc. .. If> .. Dl9lf -Cfp ­ tt 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, March 29, 2010 10:51 AM 
ClK ­ Orders / Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

3/29/201010:48:00 AM 
100001-EI 
09695-09.ldh.order.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S SIXTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES NO. 54 (DOCUMENT 
NO. 09695-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :J{o{d'na/i 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 I 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirterr£Vmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno1Oa) John.Butler@fPl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (IO) 

• Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) 
I g ac~m@;ChPk.COm

law.net 
No 
No 

Gulf Power Company El804 uthernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(a)kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley(a)myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 .. paul.lewisjr(a)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) iohn.bumett(a)pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/2912010 at 4:24:07 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29,20104:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =131380) 

Attachments: 02237-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK Olfle'a' Fllin,,·f/t··312912010 11:13 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. (OOm/E) 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:11 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/29/201011:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 11326-OS.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 11326-08) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :HoG;[nak 
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
jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

I 
I 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (10Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company £I804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmanUllkagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) £I80l paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( 10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:21 :43 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. March 29.20104:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 803403) 

Attachments: 02236-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK O"'olal Flllng****312912010 10:47 AM ***** iOoOO (E { 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 201010:47 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 09625·09.ldh.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
INFORMATION PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIFrH SET OF INTERROGATORIES NO. 48 (DOCUMENT 
NO. 09625-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'ferry X. :J{o(cfna~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


i PARTY 
NAME 

I 
i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 
Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOa) 
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

E1804 

E1801 

ADDRESS 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
jmcwhirterlalmac-law.com 
John. Butlerra)fpl. com 
gbachman@chpk.com 
swri,ght@yvlaw.net 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

I ADDRESS 
INEMAIL MASTER 


COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/2912010 at 4:19:15 PM 

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. March 29. 20104:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 089830) 

Attachments: 02235-10.pdf 

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




1 CLI( OIIieiai Filins""""""312912010 10:55 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders IOCCO (& I 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 201010:56 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~ 

~ 
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 10:53:00 AM ~ 
Docket Number: 100001-EI ~. 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

09292-09.1dh.order.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

.>;
y;'~ 
~ttP 
'?-~ 
~ ~ 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 09292-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. J{o[anak 
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

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {I 0) 


COMPANY 

CODE 


EI804 


EI80l 


ADDRESS 
INEMAIL 

MASTERADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
imcwhirter(il1mac-law.com No 
lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
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

Printed on 3/2912010 at4:16:32 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, March 29,20104:17 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =526082) 

Attachments: 02234-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK olfle/a/ Flllng****3/29/2010 10:40 AM ***** iVOCOI E l 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29. 201010:41 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/29/201010:39:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI 
Filename I Path: 06645-08.gulf.smc.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT 
NO. 06645-08) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X . .J-{o{(;{nafi 
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

Brickfield Law Firm (10) ibrew@lbbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@.mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@lfpJ.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (IOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman!@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfioridalegaJ.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisir@lpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@lpcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/29/2010 at 4:09:17 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29. 20104:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 072368) 

Attachments: 02231-10.pdf 

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




1 el.K OffIcial Flllng*u*312912010 11:15 ANI ***** IDCOVEI 
Nlatllda Sande,s 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11 :16 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/29/201011:13:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001·EI 
Filename I Path: 07969-09.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION DOCUMENT 
NO. 07969-09 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J{o(c{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

-----------~..--­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (l0) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirtertalmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@fP1.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (lOYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firmf1 0) vkaufman(a}kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia. bradley(a}myfloridale.e;al.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EISOI paul.lewisir(a}pgnmail.com I No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No ! 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMillcr@pcsphosphate.com No i 

Printed on 3/29120 I 0 at 4: 11 :32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 20104:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 221051) 

Attachments: 02232-10.pdf 

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




eLK Official Flllng****3/29/2010 11:08 AM ••••• 

Ma'"da Sande,s i>Se .. \0'" 0 190 .. ceo - E:t 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, March 29, 2010 11 :08 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/29/2010 11 :04:00 AM 
100001-EI 
07986-09.teco.order.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRAN1"ING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07986-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :J-{o(i£nak 
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

PARTY COMPANYI 
NAMEI 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) 
: Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterIO) 

Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 

. Florida Retail Federation {IOYoung) 
i Gulf Power Company 
1-:":--

Keefe Law Firm (10) 
Office of Attorney General (10) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 

CODE 

EI804 


El80l 


EMAIL 

ADDRESS 


jbrew@bbrslaw.com 
jmcwhirter(a),mac-Iaw.com 
John.Butler@fpl.com 
gbachman@chpk.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 
sdriteno@southemco.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
cecilia.bradlev@mytloridalegal.com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3/2912010 at 4: 14:03 PM 

~ ------~~~-~~----------------

mailto:RMiller@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.bumett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:cecilia.bradlev@mytloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
http:jmcwhirter(a),mac-Iaw.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29,20104:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 574767) 

Attachments: 02233-10.pdf 

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




IMOO!-c! 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 526082 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

, ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(ci)chpk.com I No 

Printed on 3130/20 I 0 at 8:49:28 AM 



/oooo/-el
I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 089830 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 

IDIRECTORY 

• Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@)chpk.com ! No 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:44:46 AM 



/OOODI ~lE I 


I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 803403 

! 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:35:24 AM 



IOOOO/~61 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 131380 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 3/30i20 I 0 at 8: 10:26 AM 



lOCOOl-~\ 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 574767 

PARTY 
NAME I 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 
•

I gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:50:36 AM 



/()OOOI- 61 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 221051 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
I!II 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@)chpk.com No 

I 

Printed on 3/30f20 I 0 at 8:51 :46 AM 



10 OOOI-IE./ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 072368 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities ComjJany (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
I 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 852:27 AM 



I Dooe/-/!;I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

i 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 008419 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:53:08 AM 



160001 ­ I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 472987 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

I 

Printed on 3/30/2010 at 8:53:50 AM 
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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY AAGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EOOAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

"uhlir~~r&ir~ Olnmmizzinn 
March 24, 2010 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley Law Firm 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070001-EI 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 05558-07, filed on behalf of 
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

.,.. 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division of Economic Regulation 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com


STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 

ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

COMMISSION CLERK
NATIIAN A. SKOP 

(850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS m 

1tluhlir~:erhir:e QInmmizzi~CLK:CORiESPONDENCE I 
~. 	 1tW.1~dministrative 0 Parties 0 COIlSUllloef 

March242010 OOCUMENTNO. ~S'~-/o~ 
, 	 I DI&'TRI3U'I10N: 

tLM~·~'~.::'~tl~.ln~..,:.~~-·=-.==========~
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9305) 

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
on behalf of Gulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tJI}

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Lisa Bennett, Office of General Counsel 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Oortdapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.O.us
http:http://www.Oortdapsc.com
http:tLM~�~'~.::'~tl~.ln


STATE OF FLORIDA 
CoMMISSIONERS: 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZlANO, CHAIRMAN 

ANN CoLE 
LISA POLAK EIXiAR 

COMMISSION CLERK 
NAmAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 


BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS ill . ~ -~""'_ .,,,,
r~. ___.-._
I,F-' ue, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE

ltJuhI· ~ c....: .... I <11T 	 A6minisllativeO f'ill'ties OConsumet'
1t". t.cc;iO'.erU t.c.e \!.1-0mmtzZt YJeUMENT NO.lQ.o~ 5~-1;; 

DISTRIBUTION: 
March 24,2010 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9305) 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket Nos. 08000l-EI and 
09000l-EI 

Dear Ms. Ritenour: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 00359-08 and 09273-09, filed 
on behalf ofGulf Power Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~a)
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Pete Lester, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Lisa Bennett, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.l1oridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontact@psc.state.l1.us 

mailto:eontact@psc.state.l1.us
http:http://www.l1oridapsc.com


-------

____.~_________~___~ /...;:o::...:CO::..;::...,o""'_·--'E___________~_~_.___--~-------.... ....II...--__--, 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTY 

NAME 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 680796 


EMAIL 
ADDRESSl

'OMPAN~
I --j ro~~~~,CODE 

DIREC'TORY 

----~.~ .~ 

_~~ ~-- I gbachman@ch·-p-:-k.-co=m=__ No---- ~ ~.~----' 

FPSC, CLK, CORRESPONDENCE 

_~Admlnl6tmtJvO_i?:u~~__Consurr,wr 

DOCUMENT NO, a:JP5t4 -10 

DlsrR1BUTION: 

Printed on 3/19/2010 at 9:13:16 AM 

mailto:gbachman@ch�-p-:-k.-co=m


1 eLK Official Flllng****3118/2010 2:03 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 'Psc - IP - O(5lf - R:o - E , IDOOOI- E;\ 

From: Terry Holdnak :r;Sent: Thursday, March 18,20101:31 PM mTo: ClK - Orders I Notices DCc: Lisa Bennett mSubject: Order I Notice Submitted <: 
fT"'t,.'-"1Date and Time: 3/18/2010 1 :30:00 PM 
'-,-'

Docket Number: 100001-EI _2(1
Filename 1Path: 100001.0EP.lcb.doc -0
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver UJ

() 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J-{oU;[nak FPSC, CLK' CORRESPONDENCE. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II .L.AdmlnI6trotlve_.Pa(Iil*,_-Consum"rOffice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO...a:95 lprJO 
850-413-6738 

DISTRIBUTION: _---­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (0) ibrew(a)bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter I 0) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Ught Company (Juno lOa) .Iohn.ButleriaJfPl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

! Florida Retail Federation (I OYoung) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdritenoCaisouthemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

~ Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
I Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 

EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.bumettlil}pgnmail.com 

No 
No 

I White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 3/1812010 at 3:30: 11 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 18,20103:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =680796) 

Attachments: 01905-10.pdf 

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


3/1812010 




Page 1 of 2. 

Cathi Lindsley 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday. February 24. 2010 11:48 AM FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley ..6.cJmlnlltrative PlrUts Contumw 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00002 - ­

DOCUMENT NO. d()(),5r, -10 
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00002-008.pdf DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00002-008 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 10/25/2010 
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/01/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 11102/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 10/25/2010 
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/0112010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Z/2.lf/ZO 10 



Page Z of Z 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/02/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 11/03/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
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

Z/ZLf/lOIO 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/24/2010 at 11:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 1OOOOI-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 10/25/2010 

Hearing 11101/2010 

Hearing 11/02/2010 

Hearing 11/03/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:30 a. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Ii 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

SK IKL 1sTEDALL AG 

X I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

SKED KL ST ADMlAG 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003,100004,100007). OEP PSC-IO-0097-PCO-EI was issued 2/22110. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-008 



1 CLK Official Filing**"'*2/22/2010 9:07 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ;?db-to - bO" -Cfp ..e 10000/-6 J 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, February 22,20109:07 AM FP$C.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices ~dmlnlstraUv.---,P'''_COlllUlllWCc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. {)(2f,2"r10 

Date and Time: 2122/20109:03:00 AM 1 DISTRIBUTION: ----­
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 04323-0604324-06 04629-06.ext conf.order.doc ~/;,..v 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 04323-06, 04324-06. AND 04629-06) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. :J{o[([nali 
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

P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

Brickfield Law Firm (\0) 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) 
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
John.Butier@fpi.com 
gbachman@chpk.com 
sdritenoCillsouthernco.com 
vkaufmanCillkagmlaw.com 
ceci lia. bradleyialmyfloridaJegal. com 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 2/22/2010 at2:16:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22,20102:26 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =583771) 

Attachments: 01158-10.pdf 

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


2/22/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Filing ****2/22/2010 9:02 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Pac - {O "'00 jO -eft> - ~ /0000/-61 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, February 22,20109:02 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Lisa Bennett ~Admlnlefrltlve_P.rIIII_eor.um'i
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. DCC:25" .. ,o 
Date and Time: 2/22/20108:59:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Docket Number: 100001·EI 
Filename 1Path: 03638·06 04040-06.ext conf.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 03638·06 AND 04040-06) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J{oG£na/i 
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

MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm(lO) jbrewra2bbrslaw.com No 
, Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 


Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) 
 John.Butler@fpl.com No 
! Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 


Gulf Power Company 
 E1804 sdritenoialsouthernco.com No 
I Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 


Office of Attorney General (10) 
 lia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 
 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.comEI801 No 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) 
 john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) 
 RMi Iler@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/2212010 at 2: 11 :37 PM 

mailto:Iler@pcsphosphate.com
mailto:john.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:lia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
http:sdritenoialsouthernco.com
mailto:gbachman@chpk.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com
http:jbrewra2bbrslaw.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22,20102:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 995618) 

Attachments: 01157-1 O.pdf 

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




1 cLle OIIlelal Flllng*"'**212212010 9:02 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 12e. .. IQ - Dc>Sq -ett> ..e1 /aQC()l- E: I 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, February 22,20108:57 AM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices . 1('Admln......tIVe_P....._ConaunIerCc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~CUMENT NO. tX'OSc".. )0 

DISTRIBUTION: _____Date and Time: 2/22/20108:52:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 03798-05 03799-05 04083-05.ext conf.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 03798-05,03799-05, AND 04083-05) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Terry X. J-{o[i£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counse104083-05 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

I 
PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (MeWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

• Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai1.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.eom No 

• White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/22/20 I 0 at 2:06:08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. February 22. 2010 2:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =132773) 

Attachments: 01156-10.pdf 

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




1 CI-K Ollleial Filing****2/22/2010 8:47 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 1OfXX)1-6/ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, February 22,2010 8:48 AM FPSC,CLK"CORRESPONDENCE 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 

~dmlnletrl1lv._Pa""_COl1lUlHrCc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ()(X)Stp ../O 

DISTRIBUTION: __--­Date and Time: 2/22/2010 8:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 08717 -09.fpl.ldh.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF 
SHORT TERM CAPACITY PAYMENTS INFORMATION (DOCKET NO. 08717-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry .x. :HoG£nali 
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

PARTY COIHPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@Jbbrsiaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) ~rter@mac-Iaw.com No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) utler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company El804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) ceciiia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@Jpgnmail.com No 
~_Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller{a)pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:33:37 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22, 20102:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 480335) 

Attachments: 01160-10.pdf 

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


2122/2010 




1 eLK OHiclal Fillnll****212212010 8:42 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders PSC.-Ib -PDq(/. - Uo - et /OO{j){ .. 61 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Monday, February 22,20108:42 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/22/20108:39:00 AM 
100001-EI 
09509-09.order.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPSC,CLKMCORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnletra1lve_Partlel_ConIumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 000$"",""0 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 09509-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 
Terry X. J{o{c[nak. 
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

• Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

i Florida Power & Light Company (JunoIOa) John.Butier@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office ofAttorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfioridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) 

-::-..­ EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. bumett@pgnmail.com I No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/22/20 I 0 at 2:36: 16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22,20102:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 513168) 

Attachments: 01161-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413..f3770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/2212010 




eLK Official Flllng****2/22/20fO 8:37 AM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders 100WI .. 61 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, February 22,20108:36 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Lisa Bennett 

FPSC.ClK·CORRESPONDENCE 
vAdmln..tra1Mt_'...._ConIUm.r 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. DQD5Ia-J() 
Date and Time: 2/22/20108:34:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: ____­
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 07967-09.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
(DOCUMENT NO. 07967-09) 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 
Terry:1(, J-{o{d'nak 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOa) lohn.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (I O) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal,com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed 011 2/22120 I 0 at 2:30:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22,20102:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 832769) 

Attachments: 01159-1 O.pdf 

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
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 132773 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
i COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) I gbachman(a)chpk.com I No 

FPSC.CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

..t:AdmlnlltrltIY8_PlrOea_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. opa $lq ,if0 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 2123/2010 aI8:35:17 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 995618 

PARTY 
:"lAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com I No 

FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
_0dmlnlatratJve PQ~ 1'___•• 

- lu-_VUl....mer 
DOCUMENT NO. "«lSt; -/0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:34:21 AM 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 583771 

I 
PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) I gbachman~chpk.com No 

FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
VAdmlnlltrlttve_ParUu_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ()OO SG;,- '0 

DISTRIBUTION: __._-­

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8: 33:27 AM 



/ O()()OI-~ , 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
I KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 832769 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman(alchpk.com I No 

~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
.._Admlnlltratlv._Partlea_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. f)(JO SW-IO 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 2/23/2010 at 8:32:29 AM 



1 , < eLI< OHicial Filing * * **2/2212010 8:34 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders J?se -)0 -POQS" cEo ...et /00001· EJ 
From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Monday, February 22,20108:31 AM 
 FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 11'"Admlnlltrattv._PlrtIee_COMUm.r 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 000 SOlo "', 0 

Date and Time: 2/22/20108:27:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: __-- ­
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 09061-09.order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 09061-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 


Terry x. J{oldnak 
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

Bricktield Law Firm (l0) jbrew@bbrsJaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter 10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Ught Company (Juno 1 Oa) John.Butler@fPl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman(ai,kagmJaw.com No 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (J 0) EI80J paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:39:00 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22, 20102:39 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 389261) 

Attachments: 01162-10.pdf 

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 480335 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

FPSC,CLKpCORRESPONDENCE 
0dmlnl,trative_PII'tite_Conaumer 
DOCUMENT NO. OOO$fD-,O 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 2123/2010 at 8:31:33 AM 
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100001- ~ I 

I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 513168 
! 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Florida Public Utilities Company (10) I gbachman@chpk.com No 

FPSC. CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
t.I'Admlnletratlve Pa...... _Conaumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ()OOfilg-IO 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 2123120 to at 8; 30:36 AM 



loocol'" f I 


PARTY 
NAME 

I 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 389261 

COMPANY 
CODE 

gbachman(aJchpk.com 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
IN 

ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
I 

FP~C, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
v'AdmlniltrlUve_PaI'tltl_Coneumer 

DOCUMENT NO. {JOQ5(;z -10 
DISTRIBUTION: __--­

Printed on 212312010 at 8:29:35 AM 
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Cathi Lindsley Looml-~L 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 20108:37 AM FP~C,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley V Admlnietrattve_Particla_Consume, 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 DoCUMENT NO. QO05Io'" 10 
Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-005.pdf DISTRIBUTION: ___--­

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-005 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 

From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling AdVice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 

you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


2/19/2010 

--.~--.. --------------- ­



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/19/2010 at 8:36 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 10000I-EJ -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02/26/2010 Tallahassee I E-140 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

AG ED SK KL ADMST 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Infonnal Meeting (Stafi) 

Time change only! ! 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL 

X 

AG ED SK IKL 1ST 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-005 
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Cathi Lindsley LQ(J)D{-G:.I 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Thursday, February 18, 20102:49 PM FP~ CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

• P.o!IS- ConsumerTo: Cathi Lindsley Admlnl5tratIV8- a___ 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 DoCUMENT NO. 0005/0 -10 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-004.pdf 
 DISTRtBUTION: 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000I-004 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-140 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/18/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/18/2010 at 2:48 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Ass!. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100001-EI-- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date I~ 

Tallahassee I E-140 

Time 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. Informal Meeting 02/2612010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SKIKL 1ST 

I I X 

Commissioners 

AG 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Form Number: lOOOOl-EI-OOOOI-004 
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Cathi Lindsley 
-.--.--~-"- ---~~~--~--_~_-J.JLQI..lJOO~Q'.Ll--,,~i!!'..\.(_ 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 20103:16 PM FPSC,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley ~dmlnlatratMt_PartiH_ContUm(fr 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 DOCUMENT NO. OO(,?!(1.0'"10 
Attachments: CCS Form 1 00001-EI-00001-003. pdf DISTRIBUTION: _._____ 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-003 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/18/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12;00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 02/18/2010 to 02/19/2010 
Change in appointment time 
From 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. to 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/17/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/17/2010 at 3:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director . Economic Regulation 
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

Informal Meeting 02118/2010 0211912010 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 11 :00 a. - 1 :00 p. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Infonnal Meeting (Staff) 

Date and time change only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-003 
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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16,20103:44 PM 	 FPjC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
vi' AdmlnlltratIVe_PaItieI_ConaumerTo: Cathi Lindsley 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 	 DoCUMENT NO. 0005 {p - 10 
DISTRIBUTION: ______- ­

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-0000I-002 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 02/18/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/16/2010 




Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 3:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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


Docket Number: IOOOOI-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Scbedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02118/2010 Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff! 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG ED ISK KL ST 

I I X 

Prebearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 1sT ADM 

X I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Stafi) 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-002 



Cathi Lindsley /ODOO / ~ 'f;. I 
From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:29 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: RE: To ClK Docket 100001 

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and will be placed in Docket 
Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 100001. 

FP$C,CLK~CORRESPONDENCE 

_V'_AAdmlnletntlve_PlrtIM_Con8umer 
Thanks. DOCUMENT NO. OQQ5(o - /0 
C. Lindsley DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Rorida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made 
available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore. your e-mail message may be subject 
to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday. February 08, 20103:09 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 100001 

Customer correspondence 

-----Original Message----­
From: contactDpsc.state.fl.us Dmailto:contactDpsc.state.fl.usD 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 11:57 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint1RACKING NUMBER: 23086 

Complaint filed with PSC 

ruSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Larry Nelson 
Telephone: (850) 482-4205 
Email: larrynelson4456Dyahoo.com 

1 

http:larrynelson4456Dyahoo.com
http:contactDpsc.state.fl.us


Address: 4456 River Forest Rd. Marianna 32446 

BUSINESS INFORMA1l0N 

Business Account Name: Larry Nelson 
Account Number: 0010220-2 
Address: 4456 River Forest Rd. Marianna Florida 32446 

COMPLAINf INFORMA1l0N 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Florida Public Utilities Company 
Details: 
The total electric charges for the billing period 11 023-121J28, 2009, is 376.13. 
The total electric charges for the previous billing period was 195.64. This amounts to an increase 
of 180,49,almost twice the amount for the previous billing period! With the current extremely cold 
weather and consequent heating requirements for minimum comfort, next monthOs charges will 
probably double the current charges. ADDmONALLY, FPU is requesting a rate increase be 
approved by the Public Service Commission - PLEASE DO NorAPPROVElHEIR REQUESTI 
Eventually, no one wiU be able to afford these electric charges.lHANKYOU FOR YOUR ATIENllON to 
this complaint. 

2 
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I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 766427 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 1129/2010 at 10:12:24 AM 

----------------- .......... 
--~.. 



JOODDI",EI 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 381505 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
OlRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 

Printed on 1/2912010 at 8:42:03 AM 



10000 I -6 I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 978614 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) I gbachman(ii)chpk. com No 

FPSC. eLK" CCFtm-:SP0NDENCE 
.}(Aum:nit>~,..t""~~.r:;1a::J!CJ~~nlm"t:1r 
DOCJMFNT ~\!O. g::o 5££2:- /...{2._ 
~lIS-~HH1U!"I():\!: 

Pril1ted 011 112912010 at 8:32:41 My! 



1 eLI( OffIcIal FilIng* * **112812010 2:02 P"" ***** 

""atllda Sanders £:Sk,-JP- 00,,7- C-Fo ~61 100001 · e:( 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday. January 28,20101:32 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett -" :0 o !T.Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted c.... • 

n ;,:. 0 
o :z mDate and Time: 1/28/2010 1 :29:00 PM 

('")3: N :<.Docket Number: 100001-EI r::;: CD I-n
Filename I Path: 09088-09.teco.order.doc r'TlU; 0
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver ;:r:; CJ) -0 , 

~_ ::x +1 o 
_,~ N U . 
~ ;; UJ 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATIOrTAND () 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 09088-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'I'erry X. J{oUfnali. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~~ 

~\W \ 
er"\D,~\~ \ \ 

me, CLK - CORRESpONDENCE 
VclmlDistrative_Parties-COUII_r 
1:)ocUMENT NO. J) ()Q5LP' f Q 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


PARTY COMPAlIiY EMAIL 
lIiAME CODE ADDRESS 

EIS04 

EISO! 

ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 


No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/28/2010 at4:01:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
«'---------",-------------------------------- ­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 28,20104:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 381505) 

Attachments: 00652-10.pdf 

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


112812010 




1 

1 eLK Offlclal Filing*** *112B12010 2:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders eSC" IQ ,bottle ~ Cf-o - E:1 JOcrd-eJ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1 :36 PM -0 :0 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices c:...-
Cc: Lisa Bennett D l:» hn,0 :z: ...Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

n3: N 
13;: CDt
Date and Time: 1/28/20101:33:00 PM rT1­
;:aU>Docket Number: 100001-EI -0 Q 
~U:: ::J:

Filename 1Path: 10143-09.order.doc Il#)/ 
< rn 

c 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ::z r:i' u 

UJ0 
+ C) 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR A TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 10143-09) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. :}{o{c{nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

J­~ ::> 

'\'Y\n.:\\Jtd \ 
€m(\.\~ \\ 

FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
..'iAdmbaistrative_Pard__CO"'DIet 
OOCUMENTNO. DCOsu. {D 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno lOa) lohn.Butler@fpl.com 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com 
Gulf Power Company. EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@llawfla.com 
Office of Attorney General (10) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/28/2010 at 3:58:41 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 20103:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =766427) 

Attachments: 00651·10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 650-413·6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/28/2010 




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng****112BI2010 2:03 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £sc. - \() - ODiJl 5 ..cRo -f:1 	 (09;20/1 e1 
~-= C> ~ From: 	 Terry Holdnak C- oSent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1 :27 PM 	 ('? ~ II'oTo: ClK - Orders 1Notices 	 .~("):t. 	 N

Cc: Lisa Bennett 11- c:I3 r-n 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted m::::: Q;:o()1 	 ~ 

\3 \":?=:~Date and Time: 1/28/20101:22:00 PM ~ 	 o -d 
Docket Number: 100001-EI Z r:? U) 
Filename 1Path: 00660-09.1dh.order.doc o 

r () 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~(~ 

ORDER GRANTING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S AMENDED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 
AND MOTION FOR PROTECTIVE ORDER (DOCUMENT NO. 00660-09 (X-REF DOCUMENT NOS. 02651-08, 
02652-08, AND 02666-08)) 

Signed by Commissioner Skop 

Terry X. 3fo{d'nai 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1')"
..J~~\l<-c\ 

~\\eO. \ 
~Q\ed. \\ 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
bdmiDiitntive_Partles_CODHBI&!r 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 0 C Ste· I 't> 
DISTRIBtmON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/2812010 at 4:04; 12 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, January 28,20104:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =978614) 

Attachments: 00653-10.pdf 

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




- -

'"" """ ""' 

PARTY 
NAME 

LFlorida Public Utilities ColTlpany (10) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 657129 

I 
COMPANY EMAIL 

CODE ADDRESS 

gbachman@chpk.com 

....... 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I No 

r
-1 C'-'(~ 0\ \/2~fli) 


C. elK· CORRESPONDENCE ~AclmiDistrative Parties CHIllibel' 
OOCUMENT NO. oocSU· I () 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 112612010 at 8: 14:44 AM 



1 eLI( OffIcial Flllng****112512010 8:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders )'Sc. .. 9" - 01joA - FoE·f I /oepot'lft 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, January 22,20103:35 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Dale and Time: 1/22/2010 3:34:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename I Path: 100001.0RD.amend.lcb.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

'Jerry X. J{ofc[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~"~~~ r~ 
850-413-6738 , 

~~& \ 
e:\\\~hl \/0 

~, eLK - coRRESpONDENCE 
~mlaistrative_Parda_C«*l-' 
DOCUMENT NO. OCOS]l" l 0... 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bricktield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterlO) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno} Oa) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (10) EI80} paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 

Printed on 1/25/2010 at 11:26:47 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 11 :27 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 657129) 

Attachments: 00555-10.pdf 

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


1125/2010 




~~~-~~~ ----~...­

I ­
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 326466 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Florida Public Utilities Company (10) gbachman@chpk.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

~~ \\~\\\C) 

FPSC, CLK .. CORRESpONDENCE 
~dmiDlstrat1ve_Partks-co.....r 
boctJMENT NO. QO~51£· LD 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 112112010 at 8:27:26 AM 



1 eLK O"'c'a' Flllng****112012010 11:23 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ~5C .. \D - 0"05] - WE - ~ I 0 {XX:::> I ~ t:::1 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 11 :23 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/201201011:21:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100001-EI 
Filename 1Path: 100001.12·15-09 agenda emerg ord.lcb.doc 

ORDER CLARIFYING ORDER NO. PSC-09-0795-FOF-EI, PROVIDING FOR METHOD OF REPAYMENT OF FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S OVERRECOVERY 

Terry X. :J{o(tfnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

-Ccx..,,-e.O\ '3 

""0,.:\ \~J 
~\\-cl 10 

FPSC, eLK -. CORRESPONDENCE 
~..dmiDi8a-atNe_P~u1:ics_Consumt:l 
DOCUt"lliNT NO. CO054 \ D 
DISTRIBUi IO~\: ..- ,-------­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100001 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 

EI804 No 
No 
No 

EI801 No 
No 
No 

Printed on 1/20/2010 at 2:35:09 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 20102:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =326466) 

Attachments: 00482-10.pdf 

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


1120/2010 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 6:16 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100001-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100001-EI-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100001-EI - Form Number 100001-EI-00001-001 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01119/2010 - 2:30 p.m.- 4:30 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

F'PSC, eLK .. CORUESPONDENCE 
j.AdmiDistratht_Parties _Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. CODS~' \ 0 
DISTRIBU110N: _._______ 

111112010 




----

Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01108/2010 at 6:10 p.m. Page 1of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

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


Docket Number: lOOOOl-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 01119/2010 Tallahassee / G-382D 2:30 p. - 4:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL~AG~EDISKIKL 1sT 
xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED SK KL ST 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

(G 

Remarks: Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-001 



CLK Ofncial Filingn***1212212009 8:57 AM *..** 

Matllda Sanders P5c - 10 - 0003 -PCO 4 M loo00 I+[ 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
CC: Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 090001 -El 
Filename / Path: 

Tuesday, December 22.2009 8:55 AM 

12/22/2009 8:51 :00 AM 

090001 -1 00001 .order.est.KEF.doc. 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Puhlic Service Commission 
Tcl: (850) 413-6630 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 00007-1 O.pdf 

Monday, January 04,2010 3:11 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 528102) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

1/4/2010 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk ~ ~ 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
Gulf Power Company ~1I",,,,,~_ConIuIIIt
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Tampa Electric Company DOCUMENT NO. D{)()S(o - 10 


DISTRIBUTION:
Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Complet~~ and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 01/19/2010l. Informal Meetinq (Staff) 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel H.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

-- - ---- - -- Prehff (s) 	 Off·- , -	 ------ - - - - -- ­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 	 I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: !\G,-l ~~ Where one 	Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. c...s~~ I--¥~'JO 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed : 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost 
performance incentive factor. 

recovery clause with generating 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0 " indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RAD 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff MBarrett, C Davis [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E Draper K Franklin 

NONE 01/19/2010 
S Matlock, A Roberts 

l. Informa1 Meeti ng (Staff)o lee P lester 
02/12/2010 

] Slemkewicz, M Springer 
NONE2. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
s. 
6. 
7 . 


Staff Counsel l Bennett 
 8 . 
9. 

10. 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Mailhot 
 11. 


] Stephens, K Welch 
 12. 

(RAD) T Matthews 
 13. 

14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24 . 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 3l. 

32. 

Full Commission LConvnission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

-

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows : 

_ff...· __ . ... ,..- .... (s) Preh ff · .. ----_.... - -_ .. _--
Corrrnissioners Hrg Staff Corrrnissioners ADM 


Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
 AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 


X 
 I I X I II I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Convnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: i\~\~Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/12/2010 l
assigned the full Corrrnission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS - C (Rev. 04/07) 1, COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age .l or .l 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~----	 ~ 

Docket No . 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
C"O" indicates OPR) x x x x 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E Draper K Frankli n 
D lee P lester NONE 02/18/2010 
S Matlock, A Roberts 

1. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
NONE 02/26/2010 

J Slemkewicz, M S~rinqer 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


J Stephens, K Welch 
 12 . 

(RAD) LMatthews 
 H. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2010 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40.-

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

.._...... ...~ ......... __ . '-~/ 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All T AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I Ll 1 1X 	

_. .. __ .P- - _..h__ .. ,' Off · 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK J Kl J ST 

I I xJ _1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

t he identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: £3~\ ~'N'-...Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case . 01/12/2010 \ c..... c;.'Q-~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/1612010 at 3:43 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Docket Number: J 0000 I-EI -- Fue.1 and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor . 

1. Schedule Information 

Event New DateFormer Date 

02/18/2010 Informal Meeting 
-

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

I ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

X I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exa m. 

Sta ff Commissioners Hea ring Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED SK KL 1ST 

I I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

I 

AG I ED ISK K.L 1ST IADM 

I Ix I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, J 00003, J 00004 , J 00007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00001-002 



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


Docket Number: 10000 1-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Informal Meeting 02118/2010 02/ 19/2010 Tallahassee I G-382D 11 :00 a. - 1 :00 p. 
- ­

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

-

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALLIAG1ED1SK 1KL 1 ST 

1 
-I r 1 1 X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

- -

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 1ST ADM 

X 1 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

Date and time change only. 

PSCICLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 10000l-EI-0000I-003 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/16/2010 at 3:43 p.m. Page 1 of I 

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

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Docket N umber: 10000 I-E] -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

I. Schedule Information 

Event 

lnfonnal Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

02/18/20 I 0 

--­ -­

Location / Room 

Tallahassee / G-382D 

Time 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Fonner Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I I I I I I x 

Prehearing 
Officer r-- _c-,-o_m_m-,-i_ss--,io_n_er--,-s__ ~AG IED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I I 

Commissioners 

AGIEDISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I xl I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 10000 I-EI-OOOO 1-002 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t"age 1. OT 1. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl erl.... 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to : ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedul e 
Program Modul e A3(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 - 6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [QJ Current CASR revision level 
E Draper, K Franklin 
D lee P lester l. Informal MeetingJ:Staff) 
S Matlock, A Roberts 2 . Revised CASR Due 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 

J Stephens, K Welch 12. 
(RAD) T Matthews 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . - -

35 . 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

- -

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

Current 

02/19/2010 
02/ 26/ 2010 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

-	 - - ------ - --- - ff - -- ­~ ~ - - - - ­ - - ... ­ .... 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 -,X I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: f\&\X\'0f'IWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/12/2010 1assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

L.S~'PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 ., COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/17/2010 at 3:13 p.m. 

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
Court Repol1er 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room 
T;me ~ 

Informal Meeting 02/ 18/20 I 0 02/ 19/2010 Tallahassee I G-382D II :00 a . ­ 1:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Cunent Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 
I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I r 1 

Commissioners 

ALLIAGIEOISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners CommissionersII

Officer 

AG I~=EO~~~~~~~~ 

Remarks: (Related dockets 100002,100003,100004,100007). Informal Meeting (Staf1) 

Date and time change only. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000J-003 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .L or .L 

S_ection 1 - Office of COl1lllission Cler,"-", 

Docket No. 100001-E1 Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

E.eogram Modul e A3 (a) 

Staff Assignmen t s 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff MBarrett, C Davis [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E DraQer K Franklin 

02/18/2010 02/19/2010 

S Matlock, A Roberts 
o Lee P Lester l. Informa1 Meeti ng (StafQ 

SAME 02/26/2010 
] Slemkewicz, MSpri~er 

2. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
03/12/2010SAME3. True-Up Testimony & Exhibits Due 

02/26/2010 03/15/20104. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. 


] Stephens, K Welch 
 12. 

(RAD) T M, 
 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission --LCollJl1ission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2010 36. 
I37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39 . I. ­

40. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Compl etes Assignments are as follows: 

ff·.. • "-:11 ~ •• ---- ,-") . . _..h__.... ff 
COllJl1issioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X r I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COllJl1issioner 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 

is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved: ~~ Where one COllJl1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full COllJl1ission decides the case. 02/18/2010 \ C s \L~ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,:. COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02118/2010 at 2:48 p.m. Page I of 1 

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

Docket Number: )0000 \-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive fa ctor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 02/26/20 I 0 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-140 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers I Commissioners 

ALLIAGIED ISK IKL 1ST 

X I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners 	 Hearing 
Exam. s"rrl 

I ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 
I I I I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

AG 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK IKL I STIADM 

I I 1 1 1 
Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/C LK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000I-004 
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Lase Asslgnmen( ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age .L OT .L 

Sect i9n 1 - Office of Commission Cler,-.i 

Docket No . 100001-EI Date Docketed: QlL04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD s~;c 

("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Modul g 	 A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 M Barrett, C Davis 
E Draoer K Franklin 
D lee P lester 
S Matlock, A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 
J Stephens, K Welch 

(RAD) T Matthews 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 	 ...K...Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with 	ClK: 02/18/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

H-- .... 	 ff· (s)-- . . ---- ,-" 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770 

[IJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
2. True-Up Testimony & Exhibits Due 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39 . 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

• • _ •• ___ • 'W;} ....... __ _
h ff· 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


02/18/2010 02/19/2010 
SAME 03/12/2010 

03/15/201002/26/2010 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All r AG r Eol SK I Kl I ST 

IX I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I x_L I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: h. ("... \ 'to-N ' ­Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 02/18/2010 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sec t ion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: QlL04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost 
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

Official Filing Date : 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RAD 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Complet es and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis 
E Draoer K Franklin 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

o lee P lester l. 2009 GPIF Schedules NONE 04/ 01/ 2010 

S Matlock, A Roberts 2. Utilities' 2009 Hedgina Results Reoorts NONE 04/01/2010 

J Slemkewicz, M Springer 3. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan NONE 08/02/2010 

4. Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits NONE 08/02/2010 

5. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports NONE 08/16/2010 

6. Utilities' Proiection Testimony & Exhibits NONE 09/01/2010 

7. Briefs Due (if any) NONE 09/08/2010 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) NONE 09/22/2010 

9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina NONE 09/28/2010 

10. Staff Testimonv & Exhibit"" (if "nv) NONE 09/29/2010 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing NONE 10/05/2010 

J Stephens, K Welch 12. Rebuttal Testimony NONE 10/06/2010 

(RAD) T 13. FAW Notice Punli"hpn - Pr .. h .. "rinn NONE 10/08/2010 
14. Prehearinn ,t""t"pmpnt"" NONE 10/11/2010 
15. I=AW Nnt"icp Pllhli"hpn NONE 10/15/2010 
16. Prphp"rinn NONE 10/25/2010 
17. ni"cnvprv Actinn<; Cnmnl .. t .. NONE 10/26/2010 
18. Hp"rinn (ll/l-~/lO) NONE 11/01/2010 
19. Tr"n<;crint of Hparinn nu.. 'F"n..c itpn) NONE 11/05/2010 
20. Tran<;crint of Prphpar;nn nil.. NONE 11/08/2010 
2l. Po<;t-Hpar;nn ,1:a1:l"l114>nt<; of T<;<;up<; ai1dPn<;ition NONE 11/08/2010 
22. ,taff Rl"conYnl"ndat;on NONE 11/16/2010 
23. ACl"nda NONE 11/30/2010 
24. Rl"vised CASR Dul" 03/15/2010 12/20/2010 
25. Standard Order NONE 12/20/2010 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ...x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/18/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
----_. _-­ -----­ 40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H-- _.. - --- ""- .... - ..h Off·Off· (s) - _ . ... - ' .. -_. 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~~~~~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/18/2010 (
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,., COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/24/2010 at 11:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Simp General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket N umber: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor . 


I. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 10/25/20 I 0 

Hearing 11/01 /2010 

Hearing 11 /02/20 I 0 

Hearing 11 /03/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - II :30 a. 

Tallahassee 1E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
-

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED1sK1KL 1sT 

xl I I I I 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

-

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

1 I xl I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets 100002,100003 ,100004, 100007). OEP PSC-10-0097-PCO-EI was issued 2/22/ 10. 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Foml Number: 10000 I-EI-00002-008 



--
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
Public 1nfonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 10000 I-El -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information r--- Event Former Date New Date 

lnfonnal Meeting 02 /2 6/2010 

Location 1 Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-140 10:00 a. - 12:00 p 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

-- ­

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

Staff 

-

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED1sK1KL1sT 

I I I I I x 

_. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

AG IED ISK IKL 1ST IADM 

I I I I I 

I~emarks: 

Commissioners 


AG ED ISK IKL 1ST IADM
~ I xl I I 

(Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

PSCIC LK 008 (0 III 0) CCS Fonn Number: 10000 I-E1-0000 1-004 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/19/2010 at 8:36 a.m. Page 1 of] 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Stevens 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 10000 l-EJ -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent New DateFormer Date Location / Room 

Informal Meeting 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 02/26/2010 Tallahassee / E-140 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK 1KL lST 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I x 

Prehearing 
Commissioners ommissioners 

Officer ~
 
(Re lated dockets: 100002, 100003, J 00004 , J 00007). Informal Meeting (Staff) 

AG IED ISK IKL 1ST IADM AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

I I I 1 I X 

Remarks: 

Time change on lyll 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 100001-£1-00001-005 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sec~ion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company : Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to : ADM APA CL K (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) X X X X 

Sect i on 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modu l e A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 

OPR St aff M Barrett [IJ Current CASR revision level 
C Bulecza - Banks 
C Davis E Draper 1. 2009 GPIF Schedules 
K Franklin, D Lee 2. Utilities' 2009 Hedqinq Results Reports 
P Lester, S Matlock 3. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan 
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 4. Utilities' A/ E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits 
MSpringer 5. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports 

6. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits 
7. OPC/ lntervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 

Sta ff Counsel L Bennett 8. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq & Hearinq 
9. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 

10. Staff Testimonv & Exhibits (if anv) 
OCR~ (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Rebuttal Testimony 

J Stephens, K Welch 12. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
(RAD) T M ' 13. PI ina :s 

14. PI ina 
15. iot of Prehearina Due (Dailv) 
16. Discoverv Actions Comolete 
17 . Prehearinc_Orde,, ­
18. Hearina (III1-,_3/]O) 
19. Transcri ot of Heari na Due :!=xoec ited) 
20. Briefs Due (if no bench decision) 
21. Staff ion 
22. Post Hearina Order (if bench decision made) 
23 . Aaenda 
24. Order 
H . Order Establishina 2011 Docket 
26. Revised CASR Due 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/ or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-

34.Hearing Examiner Staff 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 0312912010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff ' 

Commissioners 

• • __ •• "::1 ....... • __ , ,-,) . ,_.._......... ..... ...f' __ . 


Commissioners 

Exam 


ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 


Hrg Staff 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I lXI I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman : 

Due Dates 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


09 / 08 / 2010 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


12/ 20/ 2010 


ADM 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~h-~ N\~Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Current 

04/01/ 2010 
04/01/ 2010 
08 / 02/ 2010 
08/ 02 / 2010 
08 / 16/2010 

09/ 01/2010 
09/ 22 / 2010 
09/ 28 / 2010 
09/ 28 / 2010 
09/29/ 2010 
10/ 06/2010 
10/08/2010 
10/11/ 2010 
10/ 25 / 2010 
10/ 26/ 2010 
10/ 26/2010 
10/29/ 2010 
11/01/2010 
11/05/2010 
11/08/ 2010 
11/ 16/ 2010 
11/ 23/ 2010 
11/ 30/ 2010 
12/ 20/ 2010 
01/03 / 2011 
01/31/2011 



- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 .-age 1. OT 1. 

Sect ion 1 - Office of Commission Cler __ 

Docket No . l~~OOl-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Secti on 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Prog ram Modul e A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staf f M Barrett, C Davis 
E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee 
P lester, S Matlock 
A Maurey, A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, K Jackson 

OCRs (APA) 

(RAn) 

l Deamer, D Mailhot 
J Stephens, K Welch 
T Matthews 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/ or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission LCornnission Panel -
Heari ng Exami ner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 03/29/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

- -- f - -- .... - ... 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413 -6110 


~ Current CASR revision level 

l. Informal Meetinq (Staff) 
2. Utilities' 2011 Hedging & Risk Management Plan 
3. Utilities ' A/E True- Up Testimony & Exhibits 
4. Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports 
5. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits 
6. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
9. Staff Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 

10. Doh"':':"l Testimonv 
11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
12. Prehearing Statements 
13. ina 
14. iot of Prehearina Due CDailv) 
15. Di Actions Comolete 
16. ina Order 
17. Hearina (1111-3/10) 
18. Tra""r"iot of Hearina Due (Exoedited) 
19. Briefs Due (if no bench decision) 
20. Staff bt-ion 

2l. Post Hearina Order (if bench decision made) 

22. Aaenda 

23. S""nrl" ..rI Order 
24. Order Establishina 2011 Docket 
25 . Revised CASR Due 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

....Preh ---- Off·- ­. ­

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

NONE 07/ 01/ 2010 
SAME 08/ 02/2010 
SAME 08/02/2010 
SAME 08/16/2010 

SAME 09/01/2010 

SAME 09/22/2010 
SAME 09/28/2010 
SAME 09/28/2010 
SAME 09/29/2010 
SAME 10/06/2010 
SAME 10/08/2010 
SAME 10/11/2010 
SAME 10/25/2010 
SAME 10/26/2010 

10/26/2010SAME 
SAME 10/29/2010 
SAME 11/01/2010 

11/05/2010SAME 
09/08/2010 11/08/2010 

SAME 11/16/ 2010 
SAME 11/23/2010 
SAME 11/30/2010 
SAME 12/20/2010 
SAME 01/ 03/2011 

12/20/2010 01/ 31/2011 

Cornnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

X I I I I I 

Cornnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl TC2 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cornnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case . Approved: h.b-- \ 'fY-...'N'... 

Where one Cornnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 03/29/2010 T ~C; t-~
assigned the full Cornnission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) 	 " COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

- -

Lase ~sslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 t'age .1 OT .1 

Sect ion 1 	- Office of Commissi on Cler ~ =-	 ­~ ;g 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed; 01/04/2010 Ti t 1 e; 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery cl ause wi th generati ng 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. 
Tampa Electric Company 

Offi cial Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" i ndicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module 

OPR Sta f f 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (APA) 

(RAD) 

A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(850) 413-6110 

Due Dates 

M Barrett. C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level 
E DraDer I( Franklin 

Previous Current 

C Hinton, D Lee 1. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
P Lester , S Matlock 2. Utilities' 2011 Hedqinq & Risk Manaqement Plan 
A Maurey , A Roberts 3. Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 4. Utilities ' Jan. - July 2010 Hedqinq Reports 

5. Utilities ' Projection Testimony & Exhibits 
6. OPC/lntervenor Testimon~& Exhibits (if any) 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 

L Bennett, K Jackson 8. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
9 . Staff Testimony & Exhibits (i f any) 

10. Rebuttal Testimonv 
L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
C Prestwood, J Stephens 12. Prehearing Statements 
K Welch 13 . Prehearina 
T Matthews 14. Transcri Dt of Prehearina Due (Da;] YL 

15. 0; Act;on.. Comnlete 
16. ina Order 
17. Hear;na (11/1-3/10) 
18. Transcr;Dt of Hear;na Due (ExDedited) 
19. Br;efs Due (if no bench decision) 

NONE 07/20/ 2010 
SAME 08/02/2010 
SAME 08/02/2010 
SAME 08/16/2010 
SAME 09/01/2010 
SAME 09/22/2010 
SAME 09/28/2010 
SAME 09/28/2010 
SAME 09/29/2010 
SAME 10/06L2010 
SAME 10/08/2010 
SAME 10/11/2010 
SAME 10/25/2010 
SAME lOL26/2010 
SAME 10/26/2010 
SAME 10/29/2010 
SAME 11/01/2010 
SAME 11/05/2010 

09/08/2010 11 08/2010 
SAME 11 16/201020. Staff ion 
SAME 11 23 201021. 	

30 
20 

Post Hear;na Order (if bench decision made) 
SAME 11 201022. Aaenda 
SAME 12 201023. Standard Order 
SAME 01 20110324. Order Establishina 2011 Docket 

12/20/2010 01/31 201125. Revised CASR Due 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or dec idinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

35 . 
Date filed with CLK: 03/29/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 	 -- - ­

Sect i on 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

---- - - - - --- .... - .. .. -heari na Off'. _. 
HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

ALL I AG 	 l ED J SK I GH l BI 
X I I 	 I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I 1 X I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman : 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~&\ '\~'\,

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 03/29/2010 ~ L.s ~~ assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 <, COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 


Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 


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
("0" i ndi cates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Pr ogram Module 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs (APA) 

(RAD) 

Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor . 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
X 	 X X I X 

A3(a) 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

M Barrett, C Davis [IJ CUrrent CASR revision level 
E Draoer K Franklin 

C Hinton D lee 
 I. 
P lester, S Matlock 2. 
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. 
J Slemkewicz, M Sprin~er 4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 

l Bennett, E Sayler 8 . 
9. 

10. 
l Deamer II. 
l Hill-Slaughter 12. 
D Mailhot C Prestwood 13. 
K Welch 14. 
T ... 15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2I. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Utilities' Projection Testimon~& Exhibits 
Informal Meeting (Staff) 
OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
Preliminary list of Issues and Positions 
FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
Staff Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
Issue Identification Meeting 

Due Dates 


Previous Current 


SAME 09/01/2010 
SAME 09/ 02/2010 
SAME 09/ 22/2010 
SAME 09/27/2010 
SAME 09/28/ 2010 
SAME 09/28 / 2010 
SAME 09/29/2010 
SAME 10/04/2010 

Rebuttal Testimony SAME 10/ 06/ 2010 
FAW Notice Published - Prehearino & Hearino SAME 10/08/2010 
Prehearing Statements SAME 10/11/2010 
Prehearing SAME 10/25/2010 
Transcri ot of Prehearina Due COai 1 v) SAME 10/26/2010 
Discoverv Actions Comolete SAME 10/26/2010 
P!"ehearin~ Orripr SAME 1012912010 
H~arino (ll/l-~/IO) SAME 11/01/2010 
TI iot of H~ar;no Du~ (Exo~d;t~d) SAME 11/05/2010 
Briefs Du~ (if no bench d~cision) 09/08/2010 11/08/ 2010 
Staff b'-ion SAME 11/ 16/ 2010 
Post Hearino Order (if bench decision made) SAME 11/23/2010 
Aaenda SAME 11/30/2010 
c· Order SAME 12/20/2010 
Order Establishina 2011 Docket SAME OV0312011 
Revised CASR Due 12/20/2010 01L31/2011 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33 .- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date fil ed wi th ClK: 081'30/2010 36. 

37. 
Ini ti al s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff' (s) - h-_. , .. ff ' 

Commissioners 
• ........ . • • I~ ....... . __ • ,_, 


ADMHrg 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

CommissionersStaff 

AG 

X I I 	 I I I 
~-

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~& '1'fY'-.\~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08130/2010 ' 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


,', COMPLETED EVENTSPSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev . 04/07) 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0812712010 at 11:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Informal Meeting 09/02/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 3:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

II Commissioners 

I ALL lAG lED ISK bH IBI 

X II I l r 

IHearing I Staff 

Exam. 
Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED ISK IGH lEI 

I I I I I 

Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

AG AG 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007) . Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 10000 I 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-0000l-OlO 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
performance incentive factor. 

Company: 	 Florida Power & Light Company 
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

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton o Lee SAME 09/01/2010 
P Lester, S Matlock 

l. Utilities' Projection Testimony & Exhibits 
NONE2. Informal Meetinq (Staff) 09/02/2010 

A Maurey, A Roberts SAME 09/22/2010 
J Slemkewicz, M SQrin~er 

3. OPC/Intervenor Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
SAME 09/28/20104. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 
SAME 09/28/20105. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing 
SAME 09/29/20106. Staff Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
SAME7. Rebuttal Testimony 10/06/2010 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson SAME 10/08/20108. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing & Hearing 
SAME 10/11/20109. PrehearingStatements 
SAME Wj2S/2010 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer 
10. Pr!>hl>arina 
11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 10/26/2010 

L Hill-Slaughter SAME 10/26/201012. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAMEo Mailhot C Pr!><;twood 13. Prl2h!>arina Ordpr 10/29/2010 

K Welch 14. Hl>ar;na (11/1 - 3/10) SAME 11101/2010 
SAME(RAD) 	 T Matthew<; 15. Tran<;crint of Hearina nu!> (Fxnpdit!>d) 11/9512010 

09/08/2010 111081201016 . Briefs DUI> (if no b!>nch dl>cision) 
SAME 11/161201017. Staff lation 
SAME 11/23 201018. Post Hearina Ordl2r (if bl2nch deci<;ion madl2) 
SAME 11/30 201019. Aaenda 
SAME 12120 2010 

2l. Order Establishina 2011 Docket 
20. Standard Ordl2r 

SAME 01/03 2011 
12/20/2010 01/31 201122. Revised CASR Due 

23. 
24. 
25. 
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ORDER NO. PSC-10-06l2-PCO-EI 
DOCKET NO. 100001-EI 
PAGE 4 

reduction of approximately $260 million in system FCR and CCR costs and thereby lower the 
fuel FCR and CCR factors to be charged to customers in 2011. Accordingly, FPL's motion for 
leave to file supplemental petitions and testimony is hereby granted. 

Further, given the acceptance of allowing FPL to file supplemental petItIOns and 
testimony, and the fact that the supplemental filing directly affects the projected fuel savings 
associated with WCEC-3 to which OPC and AG were granted until October 4, 2010, to file its 
testimony, it appears that OPC and AG have alleged sufficient grounds to support extending the 
time to file testimony regarding the fuel savings associated with WCEC-3. Accordingly, OPC 
and AG's Joint Motion for Extension of Time to file testimony on the subject of fuel savings 
associated with WCEC-3 is granted to and include October 12, 2010. FPL shall have until 
October 22,2010, to file rebuttal testimony to OPC and AG's testimony. In addition, in order to 
allow Staff and the parties to conduct written discovery related to the FPL's supplemental 
petitions and testimony and also OPC and AG's testimony regarding the fuel savings associated 
with WCEC-3, the cut-off date for completion of discovery pertaining to the supplemental 
petitions and testimony shall be extended to Friday, October 29, 2010, as well as discovery 
pertaining to the fuel savings attributable to WCEC-3. 

For written discovery requests on FPL's supplemental petitions and testimony and on 
OPC and AG's testimony regarding the issue of fuel savings attributable to West County Energy 
Center Unit 3, the party shall serve its responses to the requesting party, and to staff, via 
electronic mail, within 7 days of the date of the request. A hard copy of the responses shall also 
be served by hand-delivery, U.S. Mail, or overnight mail on the day that responses are served 
electronically. 

Upon consideration, these motions are granted, and the dates established by Order No. 
PSC-10-0154-PCO-EI, as modified by Order Nos. PSC-10-0577-PCO-EI and PSC-10-0596­
PCO-EI, shall be revised as follows: 

Event Current Due Date Extended Due Date 
OPC and AG testimony and exhibits October 4, 2010 October 12,2010 
regarding the issue of fuel savings 
attributable to WCEC-3 
FPL rebuttal testimony and exhibits October 18, 2010 October 22, 2010 
regarding OPC and AG testimony 
Discovery Cut Off October 26, 2010 October 29,2010 

All other requirements of Order No. PSC-10-0154-PCO-EI are re-affirmed and those 
dates control for all testimony and discovery, except as specifically referenced by this Order. 

Based upon the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by Chairman Nancy Argenziano, as Presiding Officer, that the Motion for 
Leave to file Supplemental Petitions and Supplemental Testimony and Exhibits by Florida Power 
& Light Company is granted. It is further 
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Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

~ 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL ED SK GH Bl NC 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

ED ADM 

Commissioners 

NC ADMED JSK IGH IBl 

rrs: Ponn Nl1Tl1hp.r· 100001-FT-00002-011 

Ixl I 


Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
Docket Nos: 100001, 100002 and 100007 

Prehearing and Hearing for FPL"only" 

{\{\Q [{\1/1{\\DCr'Ir'r v 



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


Docket Number: 10000 l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 10/04/20 I 0 Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALLlAGlED ISK 1GHlBI 

I X I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IaH IBI 

I I I T 1 X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

- ­ - ­

Commissioners 

AG AG I ED ISK IGH IBI 

I I xl I 
IADM 

I 

Remarks: (Related dockets 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Infonnal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 10000 I - only 

CCS Form Number: 10000 I-EI-OOOO 1-0 12PSC/CLK 008 (0 1/10) 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecoro 	 t'age ~ OT ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( .. ().. i ndi cates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 411 - 6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis 
 [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

E DraDer K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee SAMEI. Issue Identification Meetinq 10/04/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 2. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG NONE 10/12/2010 
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. Rebuttal Testimony 10/06/2010 10/22/2010 
] Slemkewicz, MSpringer SAME4. Prehearing 10/25/2010 

5. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 10/26/2010 
6. Prehearing Order SAME 10/29/2010 
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 10/29/2010 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler SAME8. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 11/01/2010 
SAME9. Transcript of Hearing Due (Ex~edited) 11/05/2010 

09/0812010 11/0812010 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 


10. ~rief5_Due (if no bench~ecisionl 
SAME11. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 

l Hill-Slaughter SAME12. Post Hearing Order (if bench decision made) 11/23/2010 
D Mailhot C NONE 11/29/2010 
Ie' wplch 

13. Prehearina (FP&L) 
SAME 1113012010 

(RAD) R c,r:>vpc; T M:>t"t"hpwc; 
14. Aaenda 

NONE 1270812010IS. ~earina (12/8-9 13/10) ~ 
16. St:andard Ordpr SAME 12120/2010 
17. Ordpr Fc;'tablic;h;na 2011 Docket: SAME 01/03/2011 

12/20/201018. Rpv;c;pd CASR~~ 01/31/2011 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: I31. 

I32. 
H. IFull COlllllission L Conmission Panel -Head ng Exami ner Staff 34. I- -
35. 

Date fil ed with ClK: 08/30/2010 36 . 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Ass i gnments are as follows: 

ff·---_ .... _. . --_. ,- ....f ) 

Conmissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I ED I SK I GH I BI I NC 
X 1- 1 L-l L-

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED NC 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~~ 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/3012010 c... s. L ~ 
assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

~ rnunl J":'''T"cn ':\,C .. ITC 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/1512010 at 3:09 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Public Infonnation Officer 
Commissioner Brise Commission C lerk Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
New Commissioner Regulatory Analysis 
Executive Director Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket Nu mber: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery cl ause with generating performance incenti ve factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 11129/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hea ring 12/08/20 I 0 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12/09/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12113120 I 0 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p . 

Staff 
Exam. 

I ALL lED ISK IGH lSI INC 

X 1 I I I I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assi gnments 

I HearingCommissioners Hearing 
Officers 

Commi ss ioners Hearing Staff 

ALL lED ISK GH IBI INC 

I I I I 

Exam. 

X 

Prehearing 
Commiss ioners Commissioners 

Officer 

ED ED I SK IGHlBI lNClA DM I 

I X I I I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets : 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007) . 

Docket Nos 10000 I , 100002 and 100007 

Prehearing and Heari ng for FPL"only" 

CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-011PSCICLK 008 (01 11 0) 
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Lase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng Kecor t'age .1 OT .1 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commissi on Clerk 

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

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
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

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett, C Davis [±] Current CASR revision level 

E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton o lee I. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
P lester, S Matlock 2. Rebuttal Testimony 
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. Prehearinq Order 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 4. Discovery Actions Complete 

s. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPl) 
7. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler 8. Briefs Due (if no bench decision) 
9. Staff Recommendation 

10. Post Hearina Order (if bench decision made) 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. Prehearing (FP&l) 

l Hill-Slaughter 12. Agenda 
o Mailhot C PI 13. Hearina (12/8-9 13/10) (FP&L) 
K Welch 14. :t-", .....I",,,..I Order 

(RAD) R Graves T 15. Order Establishina 2011 Docket 
16. Revised CASR Due 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -.X..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/26/2010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/12/2010 
10/06/2010 10/22/2010 

SAME 10/29/2010 
SAME 10/29/2010 
SAME 11/01/2010 
SAME 11/02/2010 
SAME 11/05/2010 

09/08/2010 11/08/2010 
SAME 11/16/2010 
SAME 11/23/2010 
SAME 11/29/2010 
SAME 11/30/2010 
SAME 12 08/2010 
SAME 12 20/2010 
SAME 01 03/2011 

12/20/2010 01 31/2011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff· (s) Preh Off· 
,- ­

Commissioners 
 ADM 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 


CommissionersHrg Staff 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

X I I X I II I 1 1 I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~ffi~'\"{

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 10/26/2010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 "age ~ OT £ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery cl ause with generating 
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

Referred to: ADM 
(" 0" indicates OPR) 

APA 

I X 
ClK (ECR) 

X 
GCl 

X 
PIF RAD 

I X 
SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis m Current CASR revision level 
E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee l. '" Informal Meeting (Staff) 
P lester, S Matlock 2. '" Informal Meetinq (Staff) 
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. "" Informal Meeting (Staff) 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 4. * True-Up Testimony & Exhibits Due 

5. * Order Establishing Procedure 
6. ." 2009 GPIF Schedules 
7. '" Utilities' 2009 Hedging Results Reports 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler 8. '" Informal Meeting (Staff) 
9. '* Informal Meeting (Staff) 

10. '* Utilities' 2011 Hedaina & Risk Ma.."n""""",.. t- Plan 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. '* Utilities' A/E True-Up Testimony & Exhibits 

l Hill-Slaughter 12. '" Utilities' Jan. - July 2010 Hedging Reports 
D Mailhot: C 13. '" Utilities' Proiection Testimonv & Exhibits 
K Welch 14. '" Informal Meetina (Staff) 

(RAD) R Graves T 15. '* OPC/ln TestimonY & Exhibits (if any) 
16. '* Informal Meetina (Staff) 
17. '" Preliminarv list of Issues and Positions 
18. '" FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina & Hearina 
19. * Notice of Prehearina and Hearina 
20. * Staff TestimonY & Exhibits (if any) 
2l. .. Informal Meetina (Staff) 
22. .. FAW Notice Published - Prehearina & Hearina 
23. '* Prehearina Statements 
24. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
25 ... Notice of ina and Hearina 
26. Rebuttal Testimony 
27. .. Prehearina 
28. * TranscriDt of Prehearina Due (Daily) 
29. '" Prehearina Order 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Discovery Actions Comolete 
and/or deciding this case: 31. '* Hearinq (11/1-2/10) 

32. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina/Hearina (FPL) 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi s s i on Panel - H. TranscriDt of Hearina Due (Daily) 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. Briefs Due (if no bench decision)- - 35. Staff Recommendation 
Date filed with ClK: 10/26/2010 36. Post Hearinq Order (if bench decision made) 

37. Prehearina (FP&L) 
Initial s OPR 38. Agenda 

Staff Counsel 39. Hearina (12/13 & 15-16/10) (FPL) 
40. Standard Order 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off· ( ) lcer s P hre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
02/18/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

09/29/2010 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/06/2010 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

11/05/2010 
09/08/2010 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

12/08/2010 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

01/19/2010 
02/19/2010 
02/26/2010 
03/12/2010 
03/18/2010 
04/01/2010 
04/01/2010 
07/01/2010 
07/20/2010 
08/02/2010 
08/02/2010 
08/16/2010 
09/01/2010 
09/02/2010 
09/22/2010 
09/22/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 
09/28/2010 
10/04/2010 
10/04/2010 
10/08/2010 
10/11/2010 
10/12/2010 
10/19/2010 
10/22/2010 
10/25/2010 
10/26/2010 
10/29/2010 
10/29/2010 
11/01/2010 
11/02/2010 
11/02/2010 
11/08/2010 
11/16/2010 
11/23/2010 
11/29/2010 
11/30/2010 
12/13/2010 
12/20/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/26/2iho
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 J"age ,£. OT ,£. 

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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl prF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff MBarrett, C Davis [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

E Drap_er K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee SAME 01/03/2011 
P lester, S Matlock 

I. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
12/20/2010 01/31/2011 

A Maurey, A Roberts 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 


J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 
 4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. 


l Hill-Sl aughter 
 12. 

D Mailhot C Prestwood 
 B. 

K Welch 
 14. 


(RA[)) R Graves T Matthews 
 IS. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 

. 26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conrnission ...x..Conrnission Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/26/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. _-- ---- - - - - --- ,-, 

Conrnissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I X I I 

-­H Off· (s) 	 h ff· 
Conrnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All .l GH 1 ED J SK J BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/26/2010
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
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

Hearing .,11/03/2010 Cancelled 

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

--- ­

Location 1Room Time ~ 
Tallahassee / E-l48 9:30 a. - 5:00 p._ 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL GHIED SK lSI NC 

I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH1ED fSKlsI lNC 

, X I I 1 I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK lSI NCJADM 

xl I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 

PSCICLK 008 (0l/1O) CCS Form Number: lOOOOl-EI-00002-014 
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
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

Docket Nu mber: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Hearing 11/03/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

~mmiSSioners H",,;n';­ St.ff 
Exam. 

ALL GH IED ISK 181 jNC 

I I I I X 

Commissioners 

ALL 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

NC 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH GH 

Remarks: 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-014 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11102/2010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Art Graham 


Docket Number: 100001-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. Hearing 11103/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

IALL ALLIGH1ED1SKlsllNC 

xl r I r I j 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH ADM GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
&D~J.OOO(th..I 0000~0007 

A~ 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 100001-EI-00002-014 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/0212010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Nu mber: 10000 l-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event 

- --­

Former Date New Date 

- - --­

Location / Room 

-­ -­

Time 

- -

Hearing 11103/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Staff~Commissioners H"riog 
Exam. 

ALL GH lED ISK IBI INC 

XI I I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL GHIED SK BI 1NC 

X I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH ED BISK NC ADMI GH 

X 

Remarks: 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-014 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 1110212010 at 11:40 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Hearing lll03/20 10 Cancelled 
-­-­ -

Tallahassee / E-148 
-

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

NC 

Commissioners 

ALL GH . ED SK BI 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

°NC 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 

01, 10 100007 

pecla p 

PSC/CLK 008 (0l/1O) CCS Fonn Number: 10000l-EI-00002-014 



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

Hearing 12/08120 I 0 1211512010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12/09/20 I 0 12116/2010 Tallahassee 1E-] 48 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI 

I I I I 
INC 

I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007) . 

Docket Nos: 100001, 100002 and 100007 

Hearing-12/l3,12/15-16forFPL"only" 

Current Assignments 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI INC 

xl 1 r 1 1 
-

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 10000 I-EI-00002-0 12 



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
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Sta ff Con tact - Lisa Bennett 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 l-Er -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Time 3Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room 

Hearing 1110312010 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 
- ­

9:30 a. - 5:00p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
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ALL IGH ED SK IBr INC 

xl I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 


GH I ED ISK IBl I NciADM 


I I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH IED I SK jBl INC IADM 
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Remarks: (Related dockets 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007) . 
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A "hold" - for a possible special agenda for FPL"only". 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Foml Number: 100001-EI-00002-014 



-- -- -- -

, 


Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor~ 	 I'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. l00001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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


OPR Staff M Barrett , C Davis 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E DraDer K Franklin 
C Hinton o Lee SAME 10/12/2010 

P Lester, S Matlock 
1. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 

10/06/2010 10/22/2010 

A Maurey, A Roberts 
2. Rebuttal Testimony 

SAME 10/29/2010 

] Slemkewicz, MSpringer 
3. Prehearing Order 

SAME 10/29/20104. Discovery Actions Complete 
SAME 11/01/2010S. Hearing (11/1-3/10) 
SAME 11/02/20106. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing/Hearing (FPL) 

11/02/2010 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, E Sayler 
11/0S/20107. Transcript of Hearing Due (Daily) 
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12/20/2010 01/31/201116. Revised CASR Due 

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

Docket Number: lOOOOI-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room' Time 

Hearing 12/08/2010 12/15/20 I 0 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12/09/2010 12/16/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 
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GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 
Docket Nos: 100001,100002 and 100007 

Hearing - 12113, 12115-16 for FPL"only" 
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

Hearing 12/08/2010 1211512010 

f"!earing_ 12/09/2010 12/1612010 
- - ­ -- ­ - ­

----- ­ - ­ - ­ - ­
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Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
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- --- ­
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I
L--L__~~__~~~~ 

Remarks: (Related dockets: I 00002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 


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

Docket Nos: 10000 I, 100002 and 100007 
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SAME 11/23/201010. Post Hearina Order (if bench decision made) 
SAME11. Prehearing (FP&L) 11/29/2010 

SAME 11/30/201012. Agenda 
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(Please type or print clearly) 
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TO : 

FROM: 

Ann Cole , Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 

_, I •• j I ,1 0~ 0JUi .1 

CLER H 
DOCKET NO. 100001-EU 

RE: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

Special Instructions: ~ DAILY COPY (Transcript is filed the next business day) 


(APM c.4.b) o EXPEDITED (Transcript is filed between 2 - 5 business days) 


EVENT 

o CUST. MEETING 
o SER. HRG. 
[] DEPO. 

o PHC 
~ HRG. 
o RULE HRG. 
o WORKSHOP 

o AGENDA (ITEM NO. 
o SPECIAL AGENDA 

o OTHER ( ) 

) 

EVENT DATE(S): 

- -­

DAILY COpy DUE 

'-----­

EXPEDITED DUE 

Justification: Legal staff has been informed by FIPUG that it plans to brief a portion of the issues in the fuel 
clause. Because briefs are due on November 8, so that we can make a November 30 Agenda conference, 
staff needs to have expedited (next day) transcripts. Staff anticipates the hearing lasting no more than a day 
and a half. Potentiall y less . 

OPR DIRECTOR'S INITITIALS £k 
Date Approved : lola r!t{) 
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the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~B.\ 'f't---~,

Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 	 11/09/2010 \ <=-.~~~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11115/2010 at 8:59 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
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KWe]ch 14. Order Establishina 2011 Docket­

(RAD) R Craves T 
 15 . Revised CASR Due 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments f or hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. 

32. 
Full Conunission lConmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/09/2010 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 
40. 

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- f-'- - - - ... - ... . . _.. __ .... Off'_.. ­(s) 	 Preh
~ ~ ~ 

Due Dates 

Previous 

SAME 

10/06/2010 


SAME 

SAME 

NONE 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


11/29/2010 

12/13/2010 


SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


12/20/2010 

Current 

10/12/2010 
10/22/2010 
10/29/2010 
11/16/2010 
ll/17/2010 

11/23/2010 
11/30/2010 
12/01/2010 
12/03/2010 
12/13/2010 
12/15/2010 
12/20/2010 
12/20/2010 
01/03/2011 
01/31/2011 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

ADMConmissioners 

GH 	 I ED I SK I BI I NC 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 
t he identical panel decides the case. Approved: b-S\\ ~ 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/09/2010 L c::::. ~~ assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

P~C/ClkOl~-r (Rpv~ 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



_

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecor ,-, 	 I"age ~ OT ~ 

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

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level 
E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton o Lee l. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
P Lester, S Matlock 2. Rebuttal Testimony 
A Maurey, A Roberts 3. Discovery Actions Complete 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 4. Staff Recommendation 

5. Post Hearing Order (if bench decision made) 
6. Agenda 
7. Prehearing (FP&L) 

Staff Counsel L Bennett, E Sayler 8. Hearinq (12/15-16/10) (FPL) 
9. Prehearing Order (FPL) 

10. Standard Order 
OCRs (I.PA) L Deamer 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPL) 

L Hill-Slaughter 12. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPL) 
D Mailhot C Prestwood B. Order Establishina 2011 Docket 
K Welch 14. Revised CASR Due 

(RAD) R Graves T Matthews 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Col11l1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

----­ --- ­ - ­ - - --" .,H Off' (s) h~ ~~ 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 10/12/2010 
10/06/2010 10/22/2010 

SAME 10/29/2010 
SAME 11/16/2010 
SAME 11/23/2010 

SAME 11/30/2010 
11/29/2010 12/13/2010 
12/13/2010 12/15/2010 
12/03/2010 12/15/2010 

SAME 12/20/2010 
12/01/2010 12/20/2010 
12/20/2010 12/27/2010 

SAME 01/03/2011 
12/20/2010 01/31/2011 

ff' 
COl11l1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

COl11l1issioners ADM 

GH 1 ED T SK T BI T NC 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COl11l1issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: & \--\ ~ fV-v '('y \ 

Where one COl11l1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: ~g
assigned the full COl11l1ission decides the case. 	 j/-c2.Ij-\ 

p<;:r In \(n 1 .; r (D"\I n4 In 7'1 	 * rOMPI~T~n ~V~~T<;: 

http:j/-c2.Ij


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11117/2010 at 10:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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
Public lnfonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfol1nance incentive factor . 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 11129/2010 12/ 13/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a . 

Hearing 12113/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p . 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

II 
Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK BI 

I I I 

I 
Hearing 
Exam. 

NC 

Staff 

X 

I 
Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI INC 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

GH GH 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Hearing scheduled for 12/13/ 10 is cancelled. 

Prehea ring scheduled for 11 /29/ lOis moved to 12/ 13/1 0 - starting at 9:30 a.m. 

PSC/CLK 008 (0 1/10) CCS Fonn Number: 100001-EI-00002-018 



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
Public Information Officer Service/Sa fety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: IOOOOl-E! -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause witb generating performance incent ive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Infonnal Meeting III18/20 I 0 Cancelled Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

'---- ­ '- ­

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK lEI 1NC 

xl I I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK lEI l NC 

I I I I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff I 

I 

x l 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

GH 

Commissioners 

GHIED ISK lEI I NciADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 


The !nfonnal Meeting scheduled for 11 / 18/ 10 should be for Docket No: I 00004-GU not 10000 I-E! 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001 -EI-0000I-014 
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
Executive Director Regula tory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incenti ve factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 11116/2010 

Informal Meeting 11117/2010 

Informal Meeting 11118/20 I 0 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a, - II :00 a. 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a . 

Tallahassee / G-154 9:30 a. - 10:30 a. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Heari ng StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

Comm i ssi oners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI INC 

I I I I I X 

ALL 1 GHlED I SK 1BI 1NC 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH IEDISK IBI INciADM 

I I I I I I 

Comm issioners 

GH I ED I SK IBI INC IADM 


I I xl I I 


Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004 , 100007). Informal Meeting - Staff 

Docket No: 100001 - only 

PSCICLK 008 (01/ I 0) CCS Form Number: IOOOOl-EI-0000I-013 
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Lase ~sslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 I'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clel 

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

Official Filing Date : _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lXJCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff MBarrett, C Davis 
 [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

E DraDer K Franklin 
C Hinton o lee SAME 10/12/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 

1. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
2. Rebuttal Testimony 10/06/2010 10/22/2010 

A Maurey, A Roberts SAME 10/29/2010 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

3. Discovery Actions Complete 
12/15/2010 12/14/20104. Prehearing Order (FPl) 

SAME 12/20/20105. Standard Order (Agenda 11/30/10) 
6. Post Hearing Order (Gulf/TECO/PEF) SAME 12/20/2010 
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (FPl) 12/01/2010 12/20/2010 


Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler 
 12/27/201012/27/20108. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) 
SAME 01/04/20119. Post Hearing Order (FPl) 

01/03/2011 01/04/2011 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 


10. Ordpr Fc;t'ablic;hina 2011 Docket: 
12/15/2010 01/26/2011 

l Hill-Slaughter 
11. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FPl) 

12/20/2010 01/31/2011 
D Mailhot' r Prp'itwood 

12. Revised CASR Due 
13. 

K Wplch 14. 

(RAD) R c'ravpo; ~atthews 
 15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Convnission ..L Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. - --- ,-, .. -hearinCi Off'
~. ~ ~ 

Commissioners ADM 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 


Commissioners Hrg Staff 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

X 
 I I X I II I 	 I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~\-\\~~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~"dirrn '" assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

t..~~~ 
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

Special Agenda 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Former Date New Date 

12113/2010 Cancelled 

12/29/2010 Cancelled 

1211512010 01126/2011 

12116/2010 01127/2011 

01128/2011 

Location 1Room 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Time 

9:30 a. - II :30 a. 

9:30 a. - II :30 a. 

1:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

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

BL 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

GH ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI BL ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 

Prehearing will be announced at a later date. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-027 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecoro 	 I'age l- OT l-

Sect ion 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100001-El Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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
C"O" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

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

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E Drap_er K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee SAME 10/12/2010 
P lester, S Matlock 

l. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
10/22/2010 

A Maure~, A Roberts 
2. Rebuttal Testimony 10/06/2010 

SAME 10/29/2010 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

3. Discover~ Actions Complete 
4. Prehearing (FP&l) 1l/29/2010 12/13/2010 

12/14/20105. Prehearing Order (FPl) 12/15/2010 

6. Hearing (12/15-16/10) (FPl) 12/13/2010 12/15/2010 
7. Standard Order (Agenda 11/30/10) SAME 12/20/2010 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, E Sayler SAME 12/20/20108. Post Hearing Order (Gulf/TECO/PEF) 
12/01/2010 12/20/20109. Transcript of Prehearinq Due (FPl) 
12/27/2010 12/27/2010 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 
10. TranscriDt of Hearina Due (FPl) 

SAME 01/04/2011 

l Hi 11 -Sl aughter 
11. Post Hearing Order (FPl) 
12. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 01/03/2011 01/04/2011 

1) Mailhot _C Prestwood 12/20/2010 01/31/2011 
K Welch 

13. Revised CASR Due 
14. 


(RAD) R Graves T Matthews 
 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCorrrnission Panel H.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/01/2010 36. 

37. 
:::nitials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. "------­

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

H-_.... . Off· (s) 	 h ff·-------,-, 

Corrrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
X I I I I I 

Corrrnissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I Bl I Bl 

1 1 X 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Corrrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G:\-\ \ '\'J'..~
Where one Corrrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pf!Tnt1:IIIg ;) 14 _ I () T / _assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

p~r/rIK01,-r (Rev_ 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/08/2010 at 9:06 a.m. Page] of 1 

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

From: Office of Chainnan Art Graham 


Docket Number: 10000 I-E1 -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 


1. Schedule Information 

r= Event Former Date New Date Location 1 Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 12/ 13 /2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30a.-l1 :30a. 

I Special Agenda 12/29/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 12/15/2010 01/26/2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 12/ 16/2010 0112712011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing_ 
- -

01128 /2011 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 

~ Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK lEI IBL 

I I I I I 

H' '''"g
Exam. 

Staff 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commi ssioners Commissioners 

GH 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK l BI IBL 

I I I I I 

Exam. 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). 

Prehearing will be announced at a later date . 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 100001-E1-00002-027 
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./Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commi ssion Cler~ 

Docket No. 100001- EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: Fuel and purchased power cost 
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

Referred to : 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
X 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RAD 
X 

sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
E Draoer K Franklin 

l. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
2. Rebuttal Testimony 
3. Discovery Actions Complete 
4. Standard Order (Agenda 11/30/10) 
5. Post Hearing Order (Gulf/TECO/PEF) 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
7. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
8. Hearinq (1/26-28/11) (FPl) 
9. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) 

10. Post Heari na Order (FPL) 
11. Revised CASR Due 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

C Hinton o lee 
P lester, S Matlock 
A Maurey, A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, M Springer 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett, E Sayler 

OCRs (APA) 	 l Deamer 
l Hill-Slaughter 
D Mail hot C PI 
K_Welch 

(RAD) R c,ravp<; T Matthpw<; 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/ or decidinq this case : 

Full Commission 	 lCommission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with ClK: 12/15/2010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

SAME 10/12/ 2010 
10/06/2010 10/ 22 / 2010 

SAME 10/ 29/ 2010 
SAME 12/ 20/ 2010 

SAME 12/ 20/ 2010 

NONE 12/ 23 /2010 
01/ 03/ 2011 01/ 04/ 2011 
12/ 15 / 2010 01/ 26 / 2011 
12/27/ 2010 02 / 07 / 2011 
01/04/2011 02 / 17/2011 
01/31/2011 02 / 18 / 2011 

39. 
40. ­

Secti on 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.. __ . ... -fficer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All l GH 1 ED I SK I BI I Bl 

"-_x_~1-1 I I 

- - ­

Commissioners 

GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I 1 X 1 1 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 6- \-\ 1~'<'V 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: (/QRdiRg I~ - "'30-\0assigned 	the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 "age 1. or 1. 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 100001- EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Title: 	 Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 
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
( " 0 " indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level 
E Draoer K Franklin 
C Hinton o lee 1. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
P lester, S Matlock 2. Rebuttal Testimony 
A Maurey , A Roberts 3. Discovery Actions Complete 
J Slemkewicz, MSprinqer 4. FAW 	 Notice Filed - Hearinq (FPl) 

5. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing (FPl) 
7. Prehearing (FPl) 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. Prehearinq Order (FPl) 
9. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FPl) 

10. Transcriot of Prehearina Due (FPL) 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer 11. Transcript of Hearing Due (FPl) 

l Hill-Sl aughter 12. Post Hearing Order (FPl) 
o Mailhot C Prestwood 13. Revised CASR Due 
K Welch 14. 


(RAD) R Graves T Matthews 
 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission --X...Con'fllission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

35. 
Da te f i 1ed wi th ClK: 12L21/~010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Program Module AHa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H Off' (s) Preh Off'--- - --- - - . . -_.... , 	 - - -- - ---- - - - ­

Due Dates 

Previous 

SAME 

10/06/2010 


SAME 

SAME 


01/03/2011 


SAME 

SAME 

SAME 


12/15/2010 

SAME 


12/27/2010 


01/04/2011 

01/31/2011 


Current 

10/12/2010 
10/22/2010 
10/29/2010 
12/23/2010 

01/04/2011 

01/04/2011 

01/19/2011 

01/21/2011 
01/26/2011 
01/26/2011 
02/07/2011 

02/17/2011 
02/18/2011 

COll1l1issioners Hrg Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 
Exam 

X I I I I I 

COll1l1issioners ADM 

GH I ED 1 SK 1 BI 1 Bl 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COll1l1issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: f,.y...~ ~~ 

Where one COll1l1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date : 12/21/2010 ~ 
assigned the full COll1l1ission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 1212112010 at 9:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: 10000 J-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor. 

1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 01119/2011 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

l I I 1 1 X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

xl I I I I 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

GH GH lED ISK IBI IBL IADM 

I x I I I I 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 100002, 100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos 10000 I 102/07 - only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-030 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk , ­

Docket No. 100001-EI Date Docketed: 01/04/2010 Ti tl e: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery cl ause wi th generati ng 
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
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x x x 

Sect ion 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A3(a) 

Staff As signments 

OPR Staff M Barrett, C Davis 
E DraDer K Franklin 
C Hinton D lee 
P lester, S Matlock 
A Maurey, A Roberts 
] Slemkewicz, MSprinqer 

Stii!ff Counsel E Sayler 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer 
l Hill-Slaughter 
D MaiJhot C Prestwood 
K Welch 

(RAD) R c,ravp<; T Matthpw<; 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner 

...x.. Commi ss i on 
Staff 

-

Panel -
-

Date filed with ClK: 12121/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

•• - • "'::J .... fficer(s) 

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

SAME 10/12/2010l. Testimony and Exhibits - OPC and AG 
10/06/2010 10/22/20102. Rebuttal Testimony 

SAME3. Discovery Actions Complete 10/29/2010 
SAME 12/23/20104. FAW Notice Filed - Hearinq (FPl) 

01/03/2011 01/04/20115. Order Establishing 2011 Docket 
SAME 01/04/20116. Notice of Prehearin~ and Hearin~ (FPl) 
SAME 01/19/20117. Prehearing (FPl) 
SAME 01/21/20118. Prehearinq Order (FPl) 

12/15/2010 01/26/20119. Hearing (1/26-28/11) (FPl) 
SAME 01L26/201110. Transcr;Dt of Prehearina Due (FPL) 

12/27/2010 02/07/201111. Transcript of Heari~ Due CFPl) 
01/04/2011 02/17/201112. Post Hearing Order (FPl) 
01/31/2011 02/18/201113. Revised CASR Due 

14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3l. 
32. 
33 . 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. - _.- ­

Assignments are as follows: 

- .. -- - ­
ADM 


Exam 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I Bl 


CommissionersHrg StaffCommissioners 

GH 1 ED I SK I BI I Bl 

I X I I I1 -1 ~ I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b ~~~""'" Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/21/2010 <:.. C; ~ ~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 12/2112010 at 9:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Blise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
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

Docket Nu mber: 10000 I-EI -- Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating perfonnance incentive factoL 

1. Schedule Information 

~ Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 01119/2011 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

I 

Commissioners 

ALLlGH lED ISK IBI lBL 

1 1 I I I 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBI IBL 

xl I I I I 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners 

Officer 

GH GH 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 100002,100003, 100004, 100007). Docket Nos: 100001/02/07 - only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100001-EI-00002-030 




